Date: 26 October 2007

TO:  All Members of the Development
Control Committee
FOR ATTENDANCE

TO: All Other Members of the Council
FOR INFORMATION

Dear Sir/Madam

Your attendance is requested at a meeting of the DEVELOPMENT
CONTROL COMMITTEE to be held in the GUILDHALL, ABINGDON
on MONDAY, 5TH NOVEMBER, 2007 at 6.30 PM.

Yours faithfully

Terry Stock
Chief Executive

Members are reminded of the provisions contained in the Code of Conduct adopted on 30
September 2007 and Standing Order 34 regarding the declaration of Personal and
Prejudicial Interests.

AGENDA

A large print version of this agenda is available. In addition any
background papers referred to may be inspected by prior
arrangement. Contact Carole Nicholl, Head of Democratic Services,
on telephone number (01235) 547631 /
carole.nicholl@whitehorsedc.gov.uk.

Please note that this meeting will be held in a wheelchair accessible venue. If you would like
to attend and have any special access requirements, please let the Democratic Officer know
beforehand and he will do his very best to meet your requirements.

Open to the Public including the Press




Development Control Committee Monday, 5th November, 2007

Map and Vision

(Page 6)

A map showing the location of the venue for this meeting and a copy of the Council’s Vision are
attached.

1. Notification of Substitutes and Apologies for Absence

To record the attendance of Substitute Members, if any, who have been authorised to attend in
accordance with the provisions of Standing Order 17(1), with notification having been given to
the proper Officer before the start of the meeting and to receive apologies for absence.

2. Declarations of Interest

To receive any declarations of Personal or Personal and Prejudicial Interests in respect
of items on the agenda for this meeting.

Any Member with a personal interest or a personal and prejudicial interest in accordance
with the provisions of the Code of Conduct, in any matter to be considered at a meeting,
must declare the existence and nature of that interest as soon as the interest becomes
apparent in accordance with the provisions of the Code.

When a Member declares a personal and prejudicial interest he shall also state if he has a
dispensation from the Standards Committee entitling him/her to speak, or speak and vote
on the matter concerned.

Where any Member has declared a personal and prejudicial interest he shall withdraw
from the room while the matter is under consideration unless

(a) His/her disability to speak, or speak and vote on the matter has been removed by
a dispensation granted by the Standards Committee, or

(b) members of the public are allowed to make representations, give evidence or
answer guestions about the matter by statutory right or otherwise. If that is the
case, the Member can also attend the meeting for that purpose. However, the
Member must immediately leave the room once he/she has finished; or when the
meeting decides he/she has finished whichever is the earlier and in any event the
Member must leave the room for the duration of the debate on the item in which
he/she has a personal and prejudicial interest.

3. Urgent Business and Chair's Announcements

To receive notification of any matters, which the Chair determines, should be considered as



Development Control Committee Monday, 5th November, 2007

urgent business and the special circumstances, which have made the matters urgent, and to
receive any announcements from the Chair.

4, Statements and Petitions from the Public Under Standing Order 32

Any statements and/or petitions from the public under Standing Order 32 will be made or
presented at the meeting.

5. Questions from the Public Under Standing Order 32

Any questions from members of the public under Standing Order 32 will be asked at the
meeting.

6. Statements and Petitions from the Public under Standing Order 33

Any statements and/or petitions from members of the public under Standing Order 33, relating
to planning applications, will be made or presented at the meeting.

7. Materials

To consider any materials submitted prior to the meeting of the Committee.

ANY MATERIALS SUBMITTED WILL BE ON DISPLAY PRIOR TO THE MEETING.

8. Forthcoming Public Inquiries and Hearings

(Pages 7 - 17)
A list of forthcoming public inquiries and hearings is presented.

Recommendation

that the report be received.

9. Cumnor Hill Conservation Area — Proposal by Cumnor Parish Council

(Wards Affected: Appleton and Cumnor)
(Pages 18 - 27)
To receive and consider report 95/07 of the Strategic Director and Monitoring Officer.

10. Enforcement Programme




Development Control Committee Monday, 5th November, 2007

(Pages 28 - 31)

To receive and consider report 96/07 of the Strategic Director and Monitoring Officer.

PLANNING APPLICATIONS

Local Government (Access to Information) Act 1995 - The background papers for the applications on
this agenda are available for inspection at the Council Offices at the Abbey House in Abingdon during
normal office hours. They include the Oxfordshire Structure Plan, the Adopted Vale of White Horse
Local Plan (November 1999) and the emerging Local Plan and all representations received as a result
of consultation.

Any additional information received following the publication of this agenda will be reported at the
meeting.

Please note that the order in which applications are considered may alter to take account of the
Council’s public speaking arrangements. Applications where members of the public have given notice
that they wish to speak will be considered first.

Report 97/07 of the Deputy Director refers.

11. SHR/8203/2 - Erection of a new Porch and addition of First Floor to Granny
Annexe. The Pound, 67 High Street, Shrivenham, SN6 8AW

(Pages 32 - 38)
(Wards Affected: Shrivenham)

12. SUT/11933/11 - Erection of garage block with ancillary accommodation above.
(Retrospective). 6 Abingdon Road, Sutton Courtenay, Abingdon, Oxon, OX14
4NF

(Pages 39 - 45)

(Wards Affected: Sutton Courtenay and Appleford)

13. ABG/12963/7- A - Erection of llluminated Signage. 11 Ock Street, Abingdon,
OX14 5AL

(Pages 46 - 52)
(Wards Affected: Abingdon, Abbey and Barton)

14. HAR/19966/1 - Demolition of shed and erection of two detached dwellings with
associated garages and improvements to existing access and provision of
additional parking spaces for Blenheim Terrace and Burr Cottage and to rear of
Blenheim Terrace, Burr Street, Harwell OX11 0DU




Development Control Committee Monday, 5th November, 2007

15.

16.

17.

(Pages 53 - 61)
(Wards Affected: Harwell)

ABG/20075 - Erection of a Footbridge. Thames View, Abingdon, OX14 3UJ

(Pages 62 - 76)
(Wards Affected: Abingdon, Abbey and Barton)
SUT/20088/2 & SUT/20088/3-LB - Demolition of existing single storey extension.

Erection of a two storey extension. (Re-submission). 39 High Street, Sutton
Courtenay

(Pages 77 - 88)
(Wards Affected: Sutton Courtenay and Appleford)

KBA/20269 - Erection of a two storey front extension. 13 Lime Grove,
Southmoor, Abingdon, OX13 5DN

(Pages 89 - 94)

(Wards Affected: Kingston Bagpuize with Southmoor)

Exempt Information under Section 100A(4) of the Local Government Act 1972

None.



1USWIUOIIAUS [BINJBU pUE }|INg N0 aA0dwl pue 100101

aleA 8yl
uiyim sjdoad Jo spesu ayl 01 aAisuodsal pue 1UBIDILS ‘BAI108))a
ale yoym saoiales olgnd Auenb ybBiy 1ioddns pue apinold

Agenda Annex

|eizualod iny a8y}l asijes.
01 39BA 8yl ulyum sienpiaipul pue sdnoib pabBejueapesip djeH

8[BA 3U1 1ISIA 1O Ul YJOM ‘Ui 8Al OYM
Jle sujsuaq yotym Awouods ajqeurelsns pue Buolsis e abeinosug

S1UapISal B_A
Buowe sy1) jo Anjenb ay1 saoidwi pue Ajunwwod Jsjes e aiealn

SBAH} INO 1091J8 YDIYM SUOISIOap a8yl
0} 81NQ{IU0D pue AlUNWWOD JNo Ul Led 8)el ued sucAlons jey)
0s Jamod JO UOIIN|CASP pUB ‘UOIIR}NSUOD ‘UOIIBULIOJUI 0] $$830E
ybnoiylr 1uswonjoaul ofgnd pue Aoeroowsap |eoo| uayibusng

101 SWIE [IoUN0) 19111SI(] 8SI0H B1IYAA 1O 9JBA SU|

Allunwwoo sjeuoissedwiod
pue uado “uie) e pienBajes pue pjing o} SI UOISIA INQ

SIV ANV NOISIA HNO

3asAOH PYM JO
IV R

dojs sng=Sg  A3IN

1eeus X0
ey

3%

Z10v8
UOJLJOOM

T T
sapw g

uoptms
ol

piojbutiiep
oL

1s153ydI0Qq
oL

apejysa
o1

(8 unr)
orw oy

LOCATION MAP -

3s.40H a3Yym jo
OIVN



£002/0}/Gg palulld sBuuiesy pue sauinbuj olqng

Agenda ltem 8

8QqU02X0
Buiiemp | o] Buiuiolpy | uosdwoy | 4MN/L6EY0
YLON | BuliesH [ewuoju 9|buls e jo uonoaig pue] Buy SIN | 2/9¥0E/NNS | 2/L0/V/02LEA/DDY | 0°S0°22
gd8 LNS
uoxQ
Wo0Jyleq pue wooipaq uopbune
10°80°62 suolejuasaiday M8U WJOJ O] UOISUBIXd anuaAy 4OV L P70
passiwsig YMON USHUM pue suoljels)|y nuiseyd €1 | q98M D IN | ¥5661/V4D | 2/L0/V/02LEN/ADY | 0°S0°0
) MrS €LXO
‘uopbulqy
axauue wooipaqg a|buls ‘uojo|ddy
L0°60°LC suofjejuasaiday | e Jo UONDBIS pue pays ‘peoy uosdwns ! 4M/006EY0
passiwsiga | YUON SNV Bunsixa jo uonijowa uores ok Wil JN | /9G68}/1dV | 2/L0/¥/02LEN/AY | 0°G0'80
abelols ulq pue
Bunyied 81040 ‘Buiyied nge
1eo Buipnjoul sie|} ¥1XO UuoxQ N~
wooJpaq Lx g apinoid ‘uopBuiqy M_.VU
BuresH 0} Buipjing payoelep ‘anlQ sbuipjoH 4MN/9052+0 o
YLON [ewoju| Aa10}s g J0 uonosI3 pioje|ddy 89 yUuomply | €5661+/99V | ¢/L0/V/0CLEN/JHY | 0°'v0°L FD|
ANS 71 XO
obeseb ‘uopbuiqy
Bunsixe JOA0 UOISUS]IXS ‘peoy
10°80°€0 suolejuasaiday puUB UOoISUd)IXd YLOMSPIOAN )0o0orad MN/6E£8SE0
passiwsiqg YLON USHLIA Aa101s g Jo uoNjoai3 8OlS | SINPUBIA | 1/2516/09Y | ¢/L0/V/0CLEN/JdJY | 0°€0°90
are ¢xo
‘PI0JXO ‘IIH
Jouwny ‘Aepp
sbul|jamp payoeiap |  spjouly 01 3
10°20°LE suolejuesaiday MU 9 JO UOI108J8 puUe | 9 JO Jeal 0] pe| SOWOoH 4MN/Z888€0
passiwsig YMON USHUM Buljjemp jo uonjjowaq | pue g je alg lsuueg | G/86L/NND | ¢/L0/V/0CLEN/ALY | 0°E0°CO
suolejuasaidey
uanua/Alinbu
a1eq ol19nd IIEIETEY a1eq
© U0ISI09(Q Baly /BulesH luswdojana uoIeo0T Juejjoddy Buiuue|d | @ouaisjal [eaddy uels

Sreaddy buruue|d 1o 1S



£002/0}/Gg palulld sBuuiesy pue sauinbuj olqng

YHON

suolejuasaiday
VENTTIV

a.01s Aey e Jo uoIi}08.]

uopbuiqy
uoddiys
aueT] moueg
abuein
AajieQq

abpuqgsuey
d SIN % JIN

9
/60¥21/HVS

4MN/9 12610
¢/LON/0CLEN/ AV

0°20Clt

YHON

suolnejuasaiday
usnlM

‘0ords Ae|dsip

Jed pasn |euoljppe
Mmoje 01 G/ L H/INWNO
uoissiwiad Buiuueld Jo
9 UOIIPUOD JO UOBUBA

AD6 ¢XO
uoxQ
PIOIXO
Jouwnn
peoy
uopbuue
9|d dnoun
S||[omueH

Jld
s|lomueH

.v
Hiv1HINND

8EE8Y0
¢/LON/0CLEN/ AV

0°20°€0

L00L°GL
passiwsiq

YHON

suolejuasaiday
VENTIIV

*0l1SaWop
0] |eJnynoube woJj
pue| Jo asn jo abueyn

uoxQ
uopbuiqy
pJojpues AiqQ
peoy
aumopsue 9

baqio JIN

G1/899/HVS

4MN/828910
¢/LON/0CLEN/JdJV

Danpa QO

090°£0

ayc o

YHON

suolnejuasaiday
SN

"uoIsSud)xa Juol} Aalols
9|buls pue Joou 1e|}
Bunsixe JOAO UOISUB]IXD
apIs 100|} 141} pasodoid

AgZ ¥1XO
uoxQ
uopbuiqy
9s0|D

piope 01

sopoyy
N A

7£861/98V

4MW6ES9Y0
¢/LO0/N/0CLEN/ddV

09071

uoxQ
PIOIXO
IH sieog
peoy
aquWOooX0
osly

areq
% UoISI08Q

ealy

suolejuasaideay
uanpv/Anbu
aland
/BuLiesH

uswdojana

So]I=kololy

Jue|oddy

SRIETETEY)
Buiuue|d

aoualdjel [eaddy

aleq
Jels




£002/0}/Gg palulld sBuuiesy pue sauinbuj olqng

THZ ¥1XO
uoxQ
abpay ybiy uopbuiqy
/001G suolnejuasaiday B 10} 821j0U |eIpawWal "oy 9
PaMO| Y YLUON UM e Jsuiebe [eaddy UBWION 8% | 818H.O NN | 0/S"HH AN3 8€9//0/HH/ddVY | /08’8
NHS EXO
(esnoH ‘PI0IXO ‘llIH
aue Apueg Jo 1sam sieog ‘aueT
suoljejuasaiday ay1 01 pue|) ebouew | Apuesg ‘@snoH YUBQUIMS L 4MN/9ZL LSO /
YLUON UM Bunsixe 0] uoisuslxg aueT Apues OJN | //222L/LIM | 2/L0/W/02LEN/ AV | 0'80790
9dg €1X0
peo ‘uopBuiqy M_.VU
$S890® puk Buied ‘ozindbeg (Y]
‘sobeseb ‘sBuljjomp uolsbury o
payoelap Inoy ‘peoy
uoneluasaiday JO uoNvaJI3 ‘mojebunq uopbuue | SsoI1eID0SSY 0 4MN/6 18610 /
UMEBIPYIM YLUON USHUM Bunsixe jo uonjowe( ‘qeuels M| 1/0£29/YaM | ¢/L0/V/02LEN/ADY | 0°L0°8I
XN9 €LX0O
uoxQ
suolnejuasaiday cmwmuumm
USHUM aueT moleg
abuesn | abpuqgsuep 9 4MN/6126%0 .
YLUON 2.J0}s Aey e Jo uonoaIg Aepeq | d SIN RN | /60¥2H/HVS | 2/.0/V/0ZLEA/DDY | 0°20°21
XN9 €LX0O
uoxQ
suolejuasaideay
uanua/Ainbu
ale( alqnd SRIETETEY) ale(
© U0ISI09a(q Baly /BuuesH 1uswdojana uoIeo0T Juejjoddy Buiuue|d | @ouaisjal [eaddy uels




£002/0}/Gg palulld sBuuiesy pue sauinbuj olqng

uoljejuasaiday | e wioj 01 abeiseb sjgnop (91) #1 0L Raipme ¥ 4M/S 189S0 /
YHON USNLIM Bunsixe Jo uoisienuo | Juadelpy pue MAIN | /261 L/N3IM | 2/L0/V/02LEA/JdDY | 0°'60°8C
‘Buied pajeloosse yim
Sle|} peq LXg pue siej}
Bunesy paq gxg| jo Buisudwod vveZ 71XO
JewLiou| SHuUnN [enuapisal ‘uopbulqy
1 Jo uonoai3 “buljjemp ‘peoy smayne b 4MN/96€1S0 L
YHON Bunsixe jo uonjjows( PJIOJXO 99 IN | /69991/99V | ¢/L0/NV/0CLEN/ADVY | 0°'60°81
XH€ 71XO
uoxQ
s uopbulqy
uoljejuasaiday peoy Asipey
USNIM o1e1ss
: (uoissiwgns-ay) [euisnpuj (@)
‘sjaulqed Juswdinba peoy MR
POJBIDOSSE UHM JSeuw AolpeY /1 &
YUON SUOIEDIUNWIWOD3|S} spedied P11 (MN) c 4MN/696€S0 ﬁa
ybiy wg| e jo uoioaig Su9|ly 9|IQON-1 | /22061/99V | ¢/L0/N/0CLEN/dDY | 0'60°ELT
‘Sallepunoq ANS ¥71XO
sdos usnLM 1SBS puk YylIou 0] 80ud) uoxQ
papJeoq aso|o ybiy uopbulqy
w'g'z e 1o} uoleoldde peoy }oooead 80LESO /
YHON oAljoadsoileY | YHOMSPIOM 8 SIN R JN | 2/2516/99V | ¢/L0/V/0CLEN/AdDY | 0'60°20
NNI #EXO
'sasnoy ‘@lIyspioixQO
BuLesn aor.1Iv) payorlep ‘uopbulqy
. paq ./, JO UoloaId ‘peoy
‘PeOY HNOJYLON LNOJYLION b 4MN/L.L¥0S0 L
YHON €8 JO uonijowsg /8-6. 100|g SI* | /€€00¢/99V | ¢/L0/V/0¢1EN/JdJY | 0'60°€0
suolejuasaideay
uanpv/Anbu
ale( ol1gnd ERINEIETEY) aleq
¥ UOISI08(] ealy /BuLiesH uswdojana uoIed0T Jue|oddy Buluue|d | @ousalisjal [eaddy uels




£002/0}/Gg palulld sBuuiesy pue sauinbuj olqng

yinos | Aunbui o1jgnd Buluueld aajoedsoliey spuesusaly SIBSM 1| }/996/3dH3 | 2/90/V/02LEA/ADY | 02’02
‘(uoissiwgnsal) asnoy
8y} Jo uoiuod juol) 8y}
1o} Bunsixa se juLdioo}
awes ay) buisijin Sav v1xXo
‘mojebunq ajA1s 19eYd uoxQ
payorlap Wooipaq uopbuiqy
Inoj Juswaoe|dal Jo Keuannon
uonoale pue mojebung uouns
. UMEBIPYIM
L0°L0°0¢C PBYJEISP WO0Ipaq OM] peoy c 4M/2826€0 L
passiwsig yinos Bunsixa jo uonijowag UOHIN 8y | MOIMIBM | /62/6/LNS | ¢/L0/V¥/0C}EN/ADY | 0°'E0'80
'sBuip|ing uoxQ -+
paleIo0SSe pue asnoy abejuep\ Mm
1senb Jo uonualal | palpudaH ise]
Aunbur oand au} Joj uoneaydde | peoy Buipeey 2 4MN/812EE0 oF
yinos oAljoadsoley spuesusaly sliiom 1| 1/5961/3H3 | 2/90/¥/02LEA/DAY | 02t 0
uoneoldde
(eAi0adsoney) -pung arg 21xXo ue jo
yue3 ue AQ papunoiins uoxQ [esnjoy vd
Buipuels-pieH Jo abejuepn ay} isuieby
. BAJE UR JO UOIIONJISUOD | palpusH 1se]
£l %coc_moh__m_:m ay] pue peoJ ssadoe | peoy Buipesy 0 Gz/L1L0 9
yinos . . JEWL.E] JO UONONJISUOD Spuesusaln SIBM 1| +/996/3dH3 | 2/90/V/02LEA/ADY | O°'¥0°0L
rds X0
uoxQ
PIOIXO
uolbuiuusy
s Buljjomp WOo0Ipaq suo | peoy d||IAudY
suolejuasaideay
uanpv/Anbu
ale( alqnd SRIETETEY) ale(
¥ UOISI08(] ealy /BuLiesH uswdojana uoIed0T Jue|oddy Buluue|d | @ousalisjal [eaddy uels




£002/0}/Gg palulld sBuuiesy pue sauinbuj olqng

140 LIXO
uoxQ
100pIg
20'80°8¢ "sBuljjemp inoj uoliyd uoibuien
pamojje suonejussaiday JO uonoa.3 “Buljemp MOy Yinos N 4MN/2 166€0 A
|eaddy yinos UM Bunsixa jo uonjjowaqg spuejumoq | SI|\ pue N | L/8¥¥9L/IHO | 2/.0/V/02LEN/AdAY | 0°E0°EL
X38 9NS
SHIM
uopuIMg
WeyusAUys
uolepPOWWOoo. aueT
Aiejoue syooyAuuad
10°20°€0 suolnejuasaiday POUIBJUO0D-)|8S W.I0) wJie | sAaiydwnH 4M/1822€0 /
passiwsig yinos UM 0} abe.eb 01 uoisuslxg syooyAuuad | SIN Pue I\ | //2ESS/HHS | 2/.0/W/021LEA/AdY | 0°20'60cN
HE8 9NS &,
SHIM ©
‘sabe)100 payoelap uopuIMS o
suolnejuasaiday WSS PaWwoo0.Ipaq WeyusALys SOWOH £G6G9€0 /
L0°L0°€0 yinos UM € X ¥ J0 uonosig peoYy MOoluueH | 6196L/dHS | 2/L0/V/0CLEAN/ADY | 0°LO"LE
passiwsiq yuomybiH /|
WL 2kXO
uoxQ
BuesH ‘Buijemp abejuep | [|BUUOQ,O G¥¥SE0 Vi
yinos [EW.IO}U| paydelep e JO uoidaIg | 8AlL( 1elo g JSIN | ¥196L/NVM | ¢/.0/V/02LEN/ADY | O'LO°LE
arsg
SliuN uoIEPOWWOJo. Z21X0 uoxQ
Arejodwa) abejuepn
/ 10 Buiys ayj urejas pue | paipusH ise]
asue|nbal 0] uoissiwiad | peoy Buipeay e 122EE0 9
suolejuasaideay
uanpv/Anbu
ale( alqnd ERINEIETEY) aleq
¥ UOISI08(] ealy /BuLiesH uswdojana uoIed0T Jue|oddy Buluue|d | @ousalisjal [eaddy uels




£002/0}/Gg palulld sBuuiesy pue sauinbuj olqng

passiwsig yinos [ewoju| ue JO uollo8i3 labuljlog NN | 2/2L56/04D | L/L0/H/0CLEN/dDY | 0°'SO'E2
ngs8 2LX0
uoxQ
abejuepp
IEENTS
‘S]e|} Woo.Ipaq AingmepN dnoun u
BuuesH | X 8 0} gQ SSE BwWaUlD | awdojansQ e 4MN/90%2%0 L
yinos [euwoju| woJj esn jo abueyo Jusbay PIOJIXQO | /096L/NVM | 2/.0/V/02LEN/JDY | 0'¥0' V2
SRR uoxQ
Buiisixe Jo uoneoojey 100pIq
‘asn |g Joj Buipjing Aingmalg
9JA1s [eanynoube peoy
MU JO uol198J8 8y} auinogbeH
L0°60°0} suolejuasaiday pue (g uwieg) Buiping | suseg wie v 4MN/OLEEYO Visp)
passiwsig yinos USHUM Buisixe jo Juswaoe|dey yolsousays | Bureq QJN | /8vLLL/3T9 | 2/L0/V/02LEN/DAY | 0'¥0'¥2]
3N6 2+XO 52
uoxQ ®
abejuep a
Aaipiyo
199413 YbIH
,0°80°0¢ 9SNoH
passiwsiq suolnejuasaiday ‘uleq uiydiog | siedojenaqg 4MN/8¥€0+0 /
|eaddy yinog USiIM JO uoisJaAuod pasodoid | JO Jesy pue] XOO M A | 9/168/AHO | 2/L0/V/02LEN/ADY | 0'F0'8}
ADG6 21XO
uoxQ
abejuepn
9|sIT uoisbury
wJie4
10°60°8L "JOAO UOIIBPOWOdo. suiebieg JUsWIB
pamo||y suolnejuasaiday Arejioue yum | ssoun esdon BSSauB) 4M/LEYEH0 /
|eaddy yinos USHIM abeJeb e jo uoida.3 siqgen | puenyiny | 6/0¥01/VdS | 2/.0/¥/02LEN/AdY | 04091
suolejuasaideay
uanua/Ainbu
a1eq alqnd SRIETETEY) ale(
© U0ISI09a(q Baly /BuuesH 1uswdojana uoIeo0T Juejjoddy Buiuue|d | @ouaisjal [eaddy uels




£002/0}/Gg palulld sBuuiesy pue sauinbuj olqng

LINOS

suolejuasaiday
VENTTIV

‘Buijiomp
auo Jo uonoalg

uopbuue
1006u07
peoy
WeyuaAlysS
abpo piofinN
pieAw.e

uouaquwed
-ybie 3 N

X
-8/661/NOT

/889110
¢/LON/0CLEN/ AV

0'S0°0€

yinos

Bulreay
[ewoju|

sbBuljjamq @91y |

JO U0I10843 pesodolid

1IN6 }1XO
uoxQ

100pId
Aingmalg
Kep\ s|jessoag
aoueses|d
9yL

S
awdojanag
wug

Z/81G1/3719

AMN/Y 12510
¢/LO0/N/0CLEN/ddV

LINOS

suoljejuasaiday
VENTTIVY

‘Buyied

pue sabeieb pajeloosse

yum sbuijjemp
OM] JO Uoi}o8Jg

uoxQ
uopbuiqy
Keuannon
uonns

peoy uolleiq
suepJop
ayusoddp
uonels
Buidwng

9yl ol
JuSOE[pY pue

P11
(uoifelq)

[[empne)

€
/PEBEL/LNS

4MW6v¥8G¥0
¢/LON/0CLEN/ AV

090°10

I=r

ayvc

L0°20°€

BuliesH

‘o|od

BuisiaApe pajeuiwni|l

HAO ¢IXO
uoxQ

abejuepp
9N0JE)

peoy uolels
abeien

uos
% Jobuljjeg

v-€

£0G10¢2

areq
% UoISI08Q

ealy

suolejuasaideay
uanpv/Anbu
aland
/BuLiesH

uswdojana

So]I=kololy

Jue|oddy

SRIETETEY)
Buiuue|d

aoualdjel [eaddy

aleq
Jels




£002/0}/Gg palulld sBuuiesy pue sauinbuj olqng

LINOS

BulesH |ewJoju|
|[ewolu|

yim sbuljjemp "oN ¥ Jo
uonoai3 "gnjo Aunod
Bunsixa Jo uoijowaqg

[I'YPOOM
‘qn|n Aiunon
SMmo|leyD 8yl

dnoin
wnJoH

q
}/2L6¢/HO3

4MN/602610

¢/LON/0CLEN/ DV

0°'20'¥2C

yinos

suolnejuasaiday
USHLIA

UOISUBIXd
8]INsS-uUa pue Woo.Ipaq
100J} 1s.1} pasodo.d

MNO

L EXO ‘100pIg
‘uoiyn
‘seallowl] ¢

18100
7 SIN

68861/IHO

4M/0826¥0

¢/LON/0CEN/dJV

0206}

yinos

suolnejuasaiday
SN

‘peoJ SS8008
yum abe)0o wooupaq
INoj B JO uoI108.3

drg ¢kxXo
uoxQ

abejuepp
paJpusH 1se]
aueT
pagiayles
[I'H gend
1UI0d J9ISN\

auked
‘LIN

4
/020y |/3H3

€9G8v0

¢/LON/0CLEN/ DV

K
0°£0°G0"]
Q

LINOS

suolejuasaiday
VENTTIV

‘Buljjomp payoelep
9|buls ® Jo uoIi}08i]

uoxQ
abejuepp
peoy Jouel
9SNOH
Jalybne|s pio
puy SOWOoH
[eLIOWS\
alysyleg
10101\
uensuyo
aoulld
usamieg pue

apsen
H M N

%
9ELZH/NVM

4MW.66570

¢/LON/0CLEN/ AV

[«
(
(

0'90'v0

uoxQ

areq
% UoISI08Q

ealy

suolejuasaideay
uanua/Ainbu
aland
/BuLiesH

1uswdojana

So]I=kololy

Juejjoddy

SRIETETEY)
Buiuue|d

aouaJajal |eaddy

aled

Uels




£002/0}/Gg palulld sBuuiesy pue sauinbuj olqng

‘puey jo asn jo abuey) VMg 2kX0
‘Buipuelsp.iey JO | ‘palpusH 1se]
uoloaJ8 pue suolneiado ‘peoy wJie4
Buip|ing pesioyineun | SPOOAA ‘uieg 3-1 60.¥50 L
yinog | BupesH |ewJoju Jsulebe Juswadlojug | wieq SPOOM | [I94H0D AN | /19¥61'3IHT | 2/20/0/02LEAN/AAY | 001G
uopbuiqy
‘osn (ssauisng) UOJUBAB]S
19 0} spays [ein}ndlbe | peoy AsuueH 4MN/#20G50 L
yinos | bueay jewlioju] woJj esn jo abueyo v suleg | [[9MAL HIN | 1/06/S/31S | 2/L0/N/02LEN/DY | 001’81
‘Ouryied agay v1X0
pue Buibeseb ‘peo. ‘uopbuiqy
SS920B POIBI0SSE YlIM ‘Aeupno) | yinowsuod
sobe)jod woolpaq €x9 |  uouNng ‘eueT | Jo 8s820IQg
pue sabe}100 woolpaq asloyAqqoH dljoyied I 4MN/€890S0 /O
yinos Ainbuj ZX6 J0 uondaIg | ‘yaInyo Isuyo UBWOY | /#8€61/LNS | 2/L0/V/02LEN/DdY | 0°'80°'¥2 ]
‘obenon o)
lng pue aoello | ©
wiayua|g 1o} sadeds O
Bunyied euonippe uoxQ
JO uoisinoid pue 100pIQq
$S920B 0] SuoljeIa)y [[omieH
‘'sabe.seb pajeloosse 198118 1ng
yum sbuijamp payoelap aoelIg |
BuuesH OM] JO uolo8I3 wisyuaig O dalimeH €2e080 L
yinos [euwoju| ‘PBYS JO uonijowsg | Jesy 0] pueT AN | 9966/dVH | ¢/L0/V/0CLEN/ADY | 0'80° ¢
Vd6 2¢1X0
‘abejuepn
(uoissiwgns ‘MOjleyD
-9Y) S)I0M pajeIoosse 1se] ‘eueT]
suolejuasaideay
uanpv/Anbu
ale( ol1gnd SRIETETEY) ale(
¥ UOISI08(] ealy /BuLiesH uswdojana uoIed0T Jue|oddy Buluue|d | @ousalisjal [eaddy uels




£002/0}/Gg palulld sBuuiesy pue sauinbuj olqng

sBuueaH pue sauinbuj 211gng Bullooyuo4 JO 1SIT\S8INPaYOS 981 HIWWOD\UIWPY\:D

Page 17



Agenda ltem 9

VALE OF WHITE HORSE DISTRICT COUNCIL Report No.95/07

Wards Affected — Cumnor

REPORT OF THE DEPUTY DIRECTOR (PLANNING AND COMMUNITY STRATEGY)

1.0

1.1

1.2

2.0

3.0
3.1
4.0

4.1

4.2

4.3

TO THE DEVELOPMENT CONTROL COMMITTEE
5 NOVEMBER 2007

Cumnor Hill Conservation Area — Proposal by Cumnor Parish Council

Introduction and Report Summary

Cumnor Parish Council have requested the District Council to consider designating part
of Cumnor Hill and Third Acre Rise, Cumnor a conservation area.

The contact officer for this report is Grant Audley-Miller, Section Head (Environmental
Planning & Conservation), telephone (01235 540343). Email address grant audley-
miller@whitehorsedc.co.uk.

Recommendations

(a) That the Development Control Committee recommends the Executive to advise
Cumnor Parish Council that a conservation area be not designated on the lower
slopes of Cumnor Hill and Third Acre Rise for the reasons set out in paragraphs
5.5-5.7.

(b) That instead, efforts be concentrated on the proposed design guide
supplementary planning document as the appropriate means of protecting
areas of low density housing in the Vale such as Cumnor Hill.

Relationship with the Council’s Vision, Strategies and Policies

This report supports the Council’s Vision Statement objectives A&F.

Cumnor Parish Council’s Proposal

Cumnor Parish Council have applied to the District Council to designate the lower slopes
of Cumnor Hill and Third Acre Rise a conservation area. The Parish are concerned ‘that
the area’s qualities are not sufficiently recognised by the Planning Authority, and that the
character of the area will be lost over the next few years unless immediate action is
taken’.

The proposal is supported by a comprehensive statement (attached at Appendix 1),
describing the spacious and sylvan character of this part of Cumnor Hill. It describes in
considerable detail how the age, style and relative merits of the buildings and the
topography and open spaces contribute to the character of the area.

A survey of residents, confined to those living in the proposed area, was carried out on
behalf of the Parish Council in February 2007. Out of almost 70 properties in the
proposed area, 44 survey forms were returned, of which 42 were in support of the
designation and 2 objecting.

Page 18



5.0

5.1

5.2

5.3

54

55

5.6

5.7

Conservation Area Designation

Guidance contained in PPS1 sets out the Government’s commitment to protecting and
enhancing the quality of the natural and historic environment and stresses that planning
authorities should seek to enhance the environment as part of development proposals.

The Government’s detailed advice on conservation areas is set out in PPG 15 Planning
and the Historic Environment. This clearly confirms that Section 69 of the Planning
(Listed Buildings and Conservation Areas) Act 1990 imposes a duty on local planning
authorities to designate conservation areas in any 'areas of special architectural or
historic interest the character or appearance of which it is desirable to preserve or
enhance'. In particular it notes that ‘in considering further designations authorities
should bear in mind that it is important that conservation areas are seen to justify their
status and that the concept is not devalued by the designation of areas lacking any
special interest’.

English Heritage’s publication “Guidance on Conservation Area Appraisals” stresses that
‘for the designation of conservation areas to be effective, however, it is important that
rational and consistent judgements are made in determining their special qualities and
local distinctiveness, as well as their value to the local community. Such judgements
should be based on a thorough understanding of the area in its wider context, reached
through a detailed appraisal of its character’.

The central issue to be considered therefore, is, whether the lower slopes Cumnor Hill
and Third Acre Rise as proposed by Cumnor Parish Council have a character of special
architectural or historic interest.

Officers, including the Conservation Area Appraisals Project Officer who is undertaking
appraisals of the existing conservation areas, have undertaken a review of the area put
forward by Cumnor Parish Council, based on English Heritage’s guidance. On the basis
of the review officers consider that although the proposed area has a mature and
spacious character it does not have special architectural or historic interest — the
essential requirement for designating conservation areas. Unlike other conservation
areas designated in the Vale, the suggested area at Cumnor Hill is not based around
clearly defined groups of listed buildings or other acknowledged features of architectural
or historic interest such as ancient monuments and historic parks and gardens.
Furthermore, it is not considered that the proposed area or any of the surrounding streets
have features or characteristics that give them interest that is special when compared to
suburbs of similar age and style in and around Oxford and the main settlements of the
Vale. To designate it as a conservation area would be likely to lead to pressure for this
council to consider designating conservation areas in other similar low density suburbs
in the Vale which in your officers opinion would be contrary to government advice in
PPG 15 that the concept of conservation areas is not devalued by the designation of
areas lacking any special interest.

In addition, the boundary of the proposed area appears to have been arbitrarily drawn.
In the opinion of officers it would be difficult to justify this boundary as other parts of
Cumnor Hill and parts of roads such as Arnolds Way, Hurst Rise Road, Stanville Road
and Cumnor Rise Road have characters of comparable quality to the area put forward by
the Parish Council.

English Heritage have produced advice entitled “Suburbs and the Historic
Environment” which recognises that many suburbs are undergoing significant change

Page 19



6.0

6.1

and sets out how local authorities can best respond to the challenges they face. It
makes it clear that although most suburbs are not designated conservation areas,
Supplementary Planning Documents (SPDs) have an important role to play in
controlling some of the trends affecting them. Members should be aware that in the
brief that has been prepared for consultants to tender for the production of the ‘Design
Guide for the Vale' it is a requirement to provide detailed guidance on design issues in
areas of low density housing such as Cumnor Hill and Oxford Road, Abingdon. This
design guide will become an SPD and in accordance with the Local Development
Scheme the draft will be going out for consultation in June-July 2008 with adoption
programmed for December 2008.

Conclusion

It is agreed that Cumnor Hill has a mature and spacious character but it is difficult to
justify it having a character which is of special architectural or historic interest. The
Vale design guide, as SPD is considered the more appropriate method for helping to
control and guide development on Cumnor Hill and other suburbs in the Vale.

RODGER HOOD
DEPUTY DIRECTOR (PLANNING AND COMMUNITY STRATEGY)

TIM SADLER
STRATEGIC DIRECTOR

Background Papers: Guidance on Conservation Area Appraisal - English Heritage 2006

Suburbs and the Historic Environment - English Heritage 2007
PPG15 Planning and the Historic Environment

Page 20



Proposal for a Conservation Area
The lower slopes of Cumnor Hill and Third Acre Rise

In the Parish of Cumnor

April 2007

Page 21



Proposal for a Conservation Area

Lower slopes of Cumnor Hill and Third Acre Rise

Introduction

The proposed Conservation Atea covers the lower part of Cumnor Hill and Third Acte Rise as shown on the plan at
pages 4 and 5. The atea 1s predominantly one of large Edwardian, 1920s and 1930s housing, with a distinctive spacious
character. The houses are generally sited in extensive gardens with many trees, often hidden from the road, and with
the original layout undisturbed. On Cumnor Hill, the street scene is largely enclosed by high stone walls, hedges, ot
trees, and the houses set behind long front gardens. Third Acte Rise is a rare surviving 1930s development on plots of
: , 1/3 acre. ‘The whole area has, to date,
managed to escape most of the damage caused
by redevelopment and intensification and has a
special character and appearance which it 1s
desirable to protect, preserve and enhance.

History and types of buildings

Set at the foot of Matthew Amold's “green-
muffled hills”, the proposed conservation area
lies in an area of outstanding landscape value.
Facing north, the sloping fields and ancient
woodland were, for many centuries, given to
mixed farming. Development did not
begin until the eardy 20th century, when the
Farl of Abingdon and other landowners began to sell plots for building. “Mote new villas here”, wrote Oxford
photographer Henry Taunt, in 1912, in his Rambles with Matthew Amold.

Cumnor Hill then began to acquite its distinctive sylvan character, as substantial Edwardian villas rose in large, wooded
plots. Also distinctive was the homogenous community of middle-class businessmen and their families, as successful
Oxford tradesmen and artisans sought an attractive environment here as an alternative to North Oxford.

In 1930, the Regional Survey of Oxfordshire
(Bad of Mayo et al) expressed concemn at
Oxford's utban growth. “In the best residential
areas”, the Survey observed, “building should be
restricted to one house to a minimum of three
acres”. Cumnor Hill was described as one of the
best residential areas and it broadly met their
criteria. The Survey regarded the southem slopes
of Wytham/Seacourt Hill, facing Cumnor Hill, as
“by far the most beautiful and dramatic site in the
Oxford area”. Development on Cumnor Hill
should not detract from that landscape.

33, Cumnor Hill

April 2007 , ) Page 2

Page 22



Proposal for a Conservation Area

Lower slopes of Cumnor Hill and Third Acre Rise

1900 -1914. 'The Ead of Abingdon, the main land-owner in the area, began to sell plots on lower Cumnor Hill for
building in the first decade of the twentieth century. By this time the Victorian subutbs of north, south, and east
Oxford had been largely completed, but thete was pressute for further development. Cumnor Hill afforded an elevated
location, in the favoured west of the City, with fresher air, countryside, and open views, yet close to the City Centre.
The intention from the beginning was that the houses would be substantial and sited in large plots, and covenants were
imposed to ensure this.

There are six houses within the proposed Conservation Area which date from before the First World War. These
Edwardian houses were influenced either by the Victorian villa, such as n0.64, or by the Arts and Crafts movement,
such as n0.32 dating from 1910. A nearby house of the same period, no. 28, (sec photograph on page 7) is a distinctive and
impressive design, thought to be by a Swiss architect. No.43, formerly called “Stanville”, was built in 1913: designed
by Harry Smith, it shows the distinct influence of CFA Voysey. Harry Smith’s most well-known building is now the
Oxford Crown and County Court in St. Aldates, Oxford.

32, Camnor Hill

43, Cumnor Hily

April 2007 Page 3

Page 23



coadeg

SUTIOT S3TEUTONSING)
6561 “SC6T “TE6T ‘8T6T 0T6L ‘SI6T TT6T $am0I0aI( S AP
LE61 PUE 16T ‘6681 ‘98T SAEN SO 006271 :$90mMOg

JUBAS[RT 912U BITE UONPATISTOD pesodoid SY61 3804
1 porepdn ‘s 0961 de 9seq Asamng 20UTUPIO ) ;
e Ov6I-0z6l R i
{
9L81 93 e SIYOI(T/SOmEPUNOG PIT vl6195d @mE  sSupg jo o8y

eIy uoneAIasuo)) pasodoiy




Proposal for a Conservation Area

Lower slopes of Cumnor Hill and Third Acre Rise

1920s and 30s. After the First World War, development continued throughout the 1920s and 30s. The majority of the
houses in the proposed area date from this inter-war petiod. On Cumnor Hill the architectural styles of these houses
generally reflect the Vernacular Revival which was popular at the time, with brick or rough-rendered walls and clay-tiled
roofs, but in Third Acre Rise a2 number of the houses were designed in the International or Modernist Style. Dating
from the late 1930s these houses, with flat
roofs,  horzontally-barred  metal-framed
windows, white-painted smooth-rendered walls,
and with extensive use of concrete in their
construction, contrast markedly with the more
traditional housing of the inter-war period. Of
these houses, No. 8 (see below) has not been
extended and has retained its original plan
form.

36, Cumnor Hill

Post-war. The proposed area also has a few later houses, from the 1950s and 60s, of varied styles generally typical of
the period. These ate also sited on large plots and do not detract from the overall attractive character of the area.

Topography and open spaces

The topography of the area plays a latge part in its character. The land slopes matkedly from the south east to the
north west (i.e. across Cumnor Hill), and from the south west to the north east (Le down the Hill). Most of the houses
on the upper, south-east, side of Cumnor Hill are sited well back on their plots in elevated positions enjoying distant
views, with long and well-treed front gardens. A number of these houses (¢he 0dd numbers) have retaining banks or stone
walls on their frontages to the road, with dense tree or hedge screening, and these form important elements in the street
scene. On the north-west side of Cumnor Hill the houses (with the even numbers) ate generally at a lower level than the
road, with long back gardens which fall away to the north
west. Frontage screening with hedges and trees is also a
feature, but open views towards Wytham Woods can be seen
in places, adding to the road’s attractive character. Third Acre
Rise is at a2 lower level than the houses on Cumnor Hill, but
also slopes from south to north and this contributes to its
visual character. On both Cumnor Hill and Third Acre Rise
the roads have sinuous curves which contain views and add
interest and variety to the streetscape.

30, Cummnor Hill

April 2007 : Page 6

Page 25



Yoposal for a Conservation Area

- ower slopes of Cumnor Hill and Third Acre Rise

rhroughout the area, the large gardens contain many ftrees, hedges, and other planting which gives a distinctive
pacious and “green” setting for the houses and the suburb. The many trees in particular are 2 vital part of the area’s
haracter. The large gardens provide a rich habitat for wild-life, with badgers, foxes, deet, and many birds, and the long
rrdens on the north-west side of Cumnor Hill form an important wildlife corridor. A recent independent

smithological survey (2007) has shown that there is an above average population of threatened species of bitds in the
>toposed conservation area.

English Heritage advice

The importance of twentieth-century architecture and suburbs is recognised by English Heritage in the documents it
has produced on Consetvation Area Appraisals, the Modemn House and Housing Selection Guide, and the _Suburban
and Country Houses Selection Guide. The following are quotes from these documents.

“The twentieth century is often the most undervalued and vulnerable period of building and it will be
important. .....to tecognise the contribution made by twentieth-century buildings, regardless of their style (many of
which are currently being reviewed).”

“Domestic architectute of the twentieth century can claim particulat significance. Houses and housing developments of
the period rank among the masterpieces of English architecture.”

“In addition to the great names (of the Arts and Crafts movement) there were many local architects who designed
exceptional buildings that make a distinctive contribution to Edwardian towns and subutbs.”

“Given the redevelopment pressures on (twentieth-century) detached houses, this area of the built environment is
particularly under threat. Their architectural quality was not always fully appreciated when many of the lists - especially
in the south east - were prepared in the 1970s and eatly 1980s.”

“Houses built outside of town centres share certain characteristics. They can take advantage of more spacious ground
plots and be laid out with more freedom.....they can possess a repose and a detachment that makes for special
architectural interest....”

28, Cumnor Hill 29, Cummnor Hill

“The Vernacular Revival could be used to good effect on smaller houses; the simple roughcast type was widely used in
garden suburbs in the eady twentieth century and the best preserved merit listing,”

“Greater respect is now accorded to the suburban house.”

April 2007 Page 7

Page 26



Proposal for a Conservation Area

Lower slopes of Cumnor Hill and Third Acre Rise

“Suburban houses in particular are now subject to enormous pressures that include both conversion (into flats or
offices), and that of new development in the gardens or grounds, sometimes calling for the demolition of the original
house. The latter is particularly significant because, where they remain substantially intact, subutban houses show not
only great architectural ingenuity and invention in terms of style, matetials and plan form, they were often carefully
designed in relation to their garden, street layout and neighbouring plots. Setting may be an important factor in
assessing their special interest.”

“For enclaves of (twentieth century) housing, Conservation Area designation may sometimes be a2 more appropriate
response than the listing of individual houses....”

Most recently (during the preparation of this document) English Heritage has issued two publications on the dangers
facing suburbs in the face of increasing pressures for change. These documents - The Heritage of Historic Suburbs and
Suburbs and the Historic Environment (March 2007) - emphasise the importance of many pre and intet-war subutban
housing developments and the need for local authorities to protect their character. They say;

“A number of demographic trends, changes to national planning policies and housing market conditions have
combined to mean that relatively spacious, low density suburban areas (the archetypal leafy suburbs) are coming under
increasing development pressure. As a result, successive waves of new development, together with small-scale
incremental change, is in places gradually putting local character and distinctiveness at risk. Failure to address specific
suburban issues on the part of local planning authorities could mean that many suburbs soon reach a tipping point
beyond which it will be extremely difficult to bring about 2 renaissance.”

“Given their relatively spacious nature and low density, certain suburbs have been identified by local authorities as
being suitable for infill development. This is not 2 new phenomenon, but current levels of change against a background
of higher acceptable densities increases the potential for local distinctiveness and historically significant features to be
lost.”

“Whete the assessment of the authority’s historic suburbs indicates that a neighbouthood is of significant historic ot
architectural interest, the local authority should give consideration to designation as a conservation area. This step will
not prevent modernisation or updating of buildings within the conservation area, but will help ensure that new
development o alterations respect and respond to their surroundings.”

Conclusion

The proposed Conservation Area has managed to retain its distinctive eatly and mid-twentieth century character as a
low density suburb of Oxford, with large individual houses, 2 number of which are significant in their architecture and
setting. Pressures for conversion and intensification have so far been resisted, but there is concern that the
area’s qualities are not sufficiently recognised by the planning authority, and that the character of the area
will be lost over the next few years unless immediate action is taken. Conservation Area status would give
recognition to the importance of protecting and enhancing the area’s unique history, architecture and visual quality and
we would urge the Vale of White Horse Council to designate the area.

Acknowledgements

District Councillors Harry Dickinson and Derek Rawson have initiated this proposal in response to concerns expressed
by their constituents about recent development proposals in the proposed conservation area. They formed a working
group with the support of, and including representatives from, Cumnor Patish Council and the information included in
this proposal was obtained from a questionnaire sent to 71 households in the proposed atea in February 2007, 46 of
which were returned (with all bar 3 in favour of the proposal). A wider consultation has also taken place through an
article in the February edition of Cumnor Parish News. The working group considered this information along with its
own research and special thanks are due to Richard Whitlock and John Hanson for writing the text and to Petet Bowell,
Janet Craven and Dr Philip Hawtin for their interest and support.

April 2007 Page 8

Page 27



Agenda Item 10

VALE OF WHITE HORSE DISTRICT COUNCIL Report No. 96/07

1.0

1.1

1.2

2.0

3.0

3.1

3.2

4.0

4.1

5.0

5.1

5.2

Wards Affected —Sunningwell and Wootton.

REPORT OF THE STRATEGIC DIRECTOR AND MONITORING OFFICER
TO THE DEVELOPMENT CONTROL COMMITTEE
5" November 2007

Enforcement Programme

Introduction and Report Summary

This report seeks the approval of Committee to take enforcement action in two new
cases.

The Contact Officer for this report is Paul Yaxley, Enforcement Officer 01235 540352.
paul.yaxley@whitehorsedc.co.uk.

Recommendations

It is recommended that authority be delegated to the Deputy Director (Planning and
Community Strategy) in consultation with the Committee Chair and/or Vice Chair, to
take enforcement action to secure the removal of residential caravans and non-
agricultural items from Foxcombe Hill Farm, Lincombe Lane, Boars Hill, OX1 5DZ.
[SUN/16776/-], if in their judgement it is considered expedient to do so.

Relationship with the Council’s Vision, Strategies and Policies

The content of this report is in line with objectives A, C and D of the Council's Vision
Statement.

This report relates to Enforcement Strategies 13, 14, 15 and 16 and complies with
Enforcement Policies E2 and E3.

Background Papers

Applications; Sun/16776, 01/00311/AFD and SUN/16776/1

Ms S Kingerlee, Foxcombe Hill Farm, Lincombe Lane, Boars Hill, OX1 5DZ

Foxcombe Hill Farm is an 11 hectare plot of agricultural land to the North East of
Lincombe Lane on Boars Hill, Oxford (plan attached as Appendix 1). In December
2005 concerns were raised, by the local member, parish council and local residents,
that caravans on the site had been used for residential purposes and that there was
an increasing number/amount of other non-agricultural items on the site. These items
included builders/contractors plant/machinery, materials, supplies & equipment, which
are not related to an agricultural use.

Several site visits have been made since these concerns were first raised.

Ms Kingerlee, the owner of the site, has informed officers by a letter dated 23"
October 2006 (copy attached as Appendix 2) that the site has been used for
commercial agricultural purposes since September 2000, mainly production of free

D:\moderngov\Data\AgendaltemDocs\2\7\8\Al00007872\EnforcementProgramme0511070.doc
Produced by Democratic Services CMN/24/10/07
Page 28



5.3

54

range eggs. Ms Kingerlee also advised that the three mobile homes (caravans) on the
site had been used by temporary workers over the summer months, but now she
personally used them only as kitchen and bathroom facilities during the day.
Monitoring of the site has not provided Officers with any conclusive evidence that any
of the mobile homes on site are being occupied residentially at the present time.

A Planning Contravention Notice was served on Ms Kingerlee on the 4™ April 2007.
Ms Kingerlee gave her replies/response to the PCN questions by way of an interview
on the 24™ April 2007. Ms Kingerlee provided details of the extent of the agricultural
use and sought to explain the presence of the mobile homes and non-agricultural
items on the site. These details are not conclusive and to date there are still mobile
homes on site. A planning application for an agricultural dwelling comprised of the
existing mobile homes was received on the 29" May 2007 and this is awaiting
determination as it is awaiting an independent agricultural consultant’s assessment.

The siting of the mobile homes and the storage of the other non-agricultural items is
considered to be an inappropriate form of development, which harms the amenity of the
Green Belt, contrary to Polices GS3 and NE7 of the Vale of White Horse Local Plan.
There does not appear to be any special circumstances that would support a continued
loss of amenity and outweigh these policies. Therefore this interference is considered to
be proportionate to the harm that would be caused if the unauthorised
development/change of use were allowed to remain. Enforcement action is considered to
be justified and in the public interest. This recommendation for authorisation to take
enforcement action could, if implemented, amount to an interference with Ms Kingerlee’s
right to respect for her home under Article 8 of the European Convention on Human
Rights and Article 1 of the First Protocol.

RODGER HOOD
DEPUTY DIRECTOR (Planning and Community Strategy)

TIM SADLER
STRATEGIC DIRECTOR

Background Papers: None

D:\moderngov\Data\AgendaltemDocs\2\7\8\Al00007872\EnforcementProgramme0511070.doc
Produced by Democratic Services CMN/24/10/07
Page 29



L0DT I8N Wg
“APEW 0Q ARl 99{000 JOYNY ON

S2S610004 "ON 82UBQ{") - IPUROD IUISK] BSIOH INUM J0 SIBA By} AQ penss|
“sbupesoord

11AR J0 UopRo9E0Id 0 el Avus pue Jdukden was) saliyl uopaNpaNa)
Pesuoneun WBUADD UMALD @ OO ABLOJMS iu&m 184 Jo smyoNuOD
4.0 wolssuied u) iy Burddis KeKing SOUBIPI 61 WY Baanpoiay

W I T 1
S B 2
t \ [

,M/’[A/DI?&Q:?&@




Apren o /X

71 Frenchay Road

xford

' OX2 6TF

ORATE PGSB\L shadlya@pnonecoop coop
ERVICES -3 23rd October 2006

Dear Mr Weaver.
Re: Foxcombe Hill Farm, Boars Hill. SUN/1677/1

Thank you for your letter, which I received on the 18™ of October, as I had been away
until that time.

I am unaware of any visits to the farm by planning officers but am happy to give you
the information you have requested.

The land comprising Foxcombe Hill Farm has been used for commercial agricultural
purposes since September 2000. Initially run mainly as a free range egg enterprise
with 2000 laying birds in mobile houses, it then developed into a small scale pig
breeding/finishing unit, with all pork sold locally at farmers markets. At present,
cattle. sheep. pigs and poultry are kept on the farm and sold through farmers markets
in Oxford.

Following conversations with Martin Deans of the Planning Department, it became
apparent that as things stood, no planning consent would be forthcoming due to the
nature of the enterprises on site as they stood. I have therefore been re-evaluating my
position and am in the process of producing a business plan to support a new
application, which I anticipate being able to submit in the next four to six weeks.

There are three mobile homes on site, to which the application will refer when it is
submitted. They have been used over the summer as accommodation for volunteer
workers on the farm and continue to be used as kitchen and bathroom facilities by
myself during the day. The mobile houses used for the chickens remain on site. There
is a small barn containing hay and two polytunnels, for which restricted development
approval was granted some time ago. There are also four storage containers used for
feed and equipment. There are three portacabins, one is used as an office, the other
two require are awaiting refurbishment before use.

Please feel free to contact me should you require any further information.
Yours sincerely.

Shadiya Kingerlee (Ms)

Page 31



Agenda ltem 11

SHR/8203/2 — Councillor Peter Saunders
Erection of a new porch and addition of first floor to granny annexe. The Pound, 67 High
Street, Shrivenham

1.0

1.1

1.2

1.3

2.0

2.1

2.2

3.0

3.1

3.2

3.3

4.0

4.1

4.2

5.0

5.1

The Proposal

This application seeks planning permission for the erection of a two storey porch and
bathroom extension on the front (north) elevation which measures 5 metres wide by 2.1
metres deep, with an eaves height of 5 metres and a ridge height of 7.9 metres, and the
construction of a first floor extension over an existing granny annexe on the side (west)
elevation, measuring 12.1 metres wide by 7.3 metres deep, with the eaves on the front
(north) elevation measuring 4.4 metres high and on the rear (south) elevation measuring
2.4 metres high, with an overall ridge height of 7.5 metres. A copy of the site plan and
application drawings are at Appendix 1.

The property lies adjacent to Shrivenham Conservation Area.
The application comes to Committee as the applicant is a District Councillor.

Planning History

Application SHR/8203 for the ‘Demolition of existing single storey extension and
erection of extensions to provide additional living accommodation, granny flat, access
way and garage. Formation of new vehicular access’ which was approved in 1985.
Application SHR/8203/1-X for the ‘Erection of a dwelling’ refused in 1992.

Planning Policies

Policy H24 of the adopted Vale of White Horse Local Plan allows for extensions to
existing dwellings provided various criteria are satisfactory, including; i) the impact on the
character and appearance of the area as a whole, ii) the impact on the amenities of
neighbouring properties in terms of privacy, overlooking and overshadowing, and iii)
whether adequate off-street parking, turning space and garden space remain.

Policy DC9 of the Local Plan refers to the impact of new development on the amenities
of neighbouring properties and the wider environment in terms of, among other things,
loss of privacy, daylight or sunlight, and dominance or visual intrusion.

Policy HE1 relates to development within or affecting the setting of a Conservation Area,
and seeks to ensure that development preserves or enhances the established character
or appearance of the area.

Consultations

Shrivenham Parish Council raises no objections to the proposal.
The County Engineer raises no objection subject to conditions.

Officer Comments

The main issues in determining this application are the potential impact on neighbouring
properties, the impact on the street scene and the adjacent Conservation Area, and

Page 32



5.2

5.3

54

6.0

6.1

whether adequate parking is available within the site.

Regarding the potential impact on neighbouring properties, the nearest adjoining
property is located to the south of the site approximately 22 metres away from 67 High
Street. Given the orientation of the existing property, and the position and scale of the
proposed extensions, it is not felt that the proposed extensions will harm the amenities of
the neighbouring properties in respect of overshadowing or over dominance. In terms of
potential overlooking, the windows in the first floor extension over the existing granny
annexe face in a northerly and westerly direction, which overlook the dwelling’s own
garden and are some 27 metres away from the nearest adjoining garden to the west.
The proposed rooflights on the south elevation are located 15 metres away from the
southern boundary, so it is not felt that the amenities of the properties to the south will be
harmed by the inclusion of these rooflights.

Given the position of the property on the plot, and the scale of the of the proposed
extensions, it is not considered that the street scene, and the adjacent Conservation
Area, would be harmed by the proposal.

The property currently benefits from a large parking and turning area, which would be
unaffected by the proposal. Consequently, highway safety would not be compromised
by the proposal.

Recommendation

That planning permission be granted, subject to the following conditions:-
1. TL1 Time Limit — Full Application.
2. RE1 Matching Materials.

3. RE16 Ancillary Self-contained Accommodation.

Page 33



Ordnance A APPENDIX 1

® .
S VALE OF WHITE HOR
u rvey DISTRICT COUNCII
RECD 3 0 JuL 2007
{CORPORATE POSTAL N
£ SERVICES- 6 &
5
188890m 188830m
188800m 188800m
188700m \ 188700m
188690m —— This—drdwing s protected—bythe—Copyright: N 188690m
SIS Designs and Patents Act 1868 (Section 47). You N
g §‘ may only downicad ancg)r print a copy for %’
3 3 consuftation purposes, t&® compare a current 3
anplicatinonwith nrovioue oahameans And $a aly sl
app )

WHIT OV OO one oo, miUtoUriot

whether a development is being carried out or

has been completed in accordancim/\' \ O‘\l pL/P( ]\l

Produced 08.06.2007 from the Ordnance Survey Natio@prqved drawings. If you require a ¢
Geographic Database and incorporating surveyed revis@i2wings or cther materiat for any othe

pUmpose
available at this date. © Crown Copyright 2007. you wiil need fo sbtain the prior permis@ ol thw T
copyright owner, 6 H S ‘ ‘6 E [

Reproduction in whole or part is prohibited without the

prior permission of Ordnance Survey. Metres

20 40 M
Ordnance Survey and the OS Symbol are registered | : - | H ‘Q( N ﬁ

trademarks and OS Sitemap is a trademark of i
Ordnance Survey, the national mapping agency Scale 1:1250

of Great Britain. ' - l
Supplied by: Qutlet User D‘Qéﬁ (\Q) 680 /5

- O

The representation of a road, track or path is no Serial number: 00013500

evidence of a right of way. Centre coordinates: 423792 188790
The representation of features as lines is no evidence Further information can be found on the
of a property boundary. OS Sitemap Information leaflet or the

Ord ) e
Ordnance Sunpd ey 34



VALE OF WHITE HOI

Ordnance A on ST HOl
—— Survey® RECD 3 0 JuL 2007 APPENDIX 1

CORPORATE POSTA
SERVICES -6 }
£ S R
2 N
w & 3
~ 2 g
2 S g
3 3 3
188820m T = = 188820m
188800m
188740m B . — 188 74om
2 Thns_ drawing is protected b the Copyright, N
3 Designs and Patents Act 1988 &ection 47). You &
g may only download andfor grint a copy for g
consultation purpeses, to compare a currant

application with previcus schemes, and to check.
whether a development is being carried out \“'E PL.AN
__has been completed in accordance with th
Produced 08.06.2007 from the Ordnance Survey Nationa}, proved drawings. {f you require a copy of
N ga. j (16191 %

Geographic Database and incorporating surveyed revisia 7 .\—g' S ; H S 3 .
e ‘

available at this date. © Crown Copyright 2007. rawings or cther material for any other purp
o . you wilt need to obtain the prior permission of t
Reproduction in whole or part is prohibited without the copyright owner,
prior permission of Ordnance Survey. ' Metres 1 : ‘\‘
0 10 20 TKIVE
L i [l L i

Ordnance Survey and the OS Symbol are registered | ) e |
trademarks and OS Sitemap is a trademark of i g >
Ordnance Survey, the national mapping agency Scale 1:500 ’Dgép M q Qﬁb; Q
of Great Britain. ]

Supplied by: Qutlet User

The representation of a road, track or path is no Serial number: 00013600
evidence of a right of way. Centre coordinates: 423793 188780

The representation of features as lines is no evidence Further information can be found on the
of a property boundary. OS Sitemap Information leaflet or the

o ercnatee IR0



APPENDIX 1

E

o feors foHS
4/RL Sod/eteo) o

R _..s.p|[vhms 1 =
asg @2
= ]
e A a3
Y
((o)
| (ap)
()
ol vars  {sam w
I 1 DI
: m
Nalyrang mnes NOUYAIAZ 10N
E 51 e | LH JLH [

DL (g L (e [T




e jecesfoHs

w3 i._nJu_\MJJd_OTIO <.,4 %PR

O
AN

SESSpEIRAgE
EiEhEiass

Y¥23B3 vy’

APPENDIX 1
i

&
AYE Hoe TS5

NG,

(1sam) NolyAE ang

NaSHALXS pand 1Skl Wl oy Nochaa
@By Toys SNushla /[ A9 s \_

| iRz | . (Hes) rolvaana wv

e

1L
|

DNLSEA N @l A0 AN TEN

3 I
m/ = D)
||||||||||| 5Ty Srusd F¢ awAl T T a
W all
o
A
(1syd) Nalyaaa sas (H1HoN) Nollvaanza Inaad
NN Y i
g K NOSHTE {75 Jad e ?
— » = JS—— ——
== et =|mlim——
= « = = =
= =
CImiEy i

IS

il
UL assamaal !t

‘BNUSND w2lwy —— E—
G A . o —

NOBRZLXE S0 1530

|
qﬂm




NYTd Hdoont (oo

TOSEAE oy o0 a=aong .S@Pg*ﬁw E
. wEN
T -
W #16g ! :
o

[Pty . N o T

APPENDIX 1

]

woepdss

1 T I

P é 1 ‘1N dor e Aol

Lo J L1
(0 0]
o
_ ﬁ (O
e ()
—! (40
o

Ny &HcoLt AN

ol

¥
M==AY e BN N

um
Ty .nﬁ%
I ~ T _ ?
oONINIG \W | %ml rmo .
- _ Nk o .
i TR
A0 NEH2UA il L
_H_




Agenda ltem 12

SUT/11933/11 — Ms J Lister
Erection of garage block with ancillary accommodation above. (Retrospective). 6
Abingdon Road, Sutton Courtenay, Abingdon, Oxon, OX14 4NF

1.0

1.1

1.2

1.3

2.0

2.1

2.2

2.3

2.4

2.5

3.0

3.1

The Proposal

The application proposes a garage block to the rear of the site which would provide
four garages at ground floor level with residential accommodation above. It is
proposed that the garage block would be ancillary residential accommodation to No.6
Abingdon Road for the applicants two daughters, one of which suffers from epilepsy.
This is a retrospective application which is further to the previously approved
application SUT/11933/9. A copy of the site location plan and drawings are attached at
Appendix 1. The changes to the proposal from that previously approved are as
follows:

an increase in the height of the building by 0.25 metres

the use of the first floor for ancillary ‘habitable’ residential accommodation

the insertion of windows in all elevations

the insertion of a door to the rear

the removal of the internal dividing walls at ground and first floor

the garage building is located 15 metres from the rear boundary of the site within
this current application, however it is noted that this distance differs from that
shown in the previous 2004 application where the block plan showed the building
to be 12 metres to the rear boundary, and the site plan showed the building to be
20 metres from the rear boundary

The site as edged in red on the submitted plan shows four terraced dwellings which
were permitted in 2003 through the conversion and extension of the original dwelling
on the site. However, the applicant has stated that this permission has not been fully
implemented, and therefore the building remains as No. 6 Abingdon Road.

The site is within an Area for Landscape Enhancement, Lowland Vale, the floodplain
and is adjacent to the Conservation Area.

Planning History

SUT/11933/5 Erection of detached garage with work room over. Permitted.

SUT/11933/6 Extension and sub-division of existing dwelling to form 3 terraced
dwellings. Permitted.

SUT/11933/7 Extension, alteration and sub-division of existing dwelling to form 4
terraced dwellings. Permitted.

SUT/11933/8 Erection of 4 garages with storage accommodation above. Withdrawn.
SUT/11933/9 Erection of 4 garages with storage accommodation above. Permitted.

Planning Policies

Policy DC1 requires development to be of a high design quality in terms of layout, scale,
mass, height, detailing, materials to be used, and its relationship with adjoining buildings,
and to take into account local distinctiveness.

Page 39



3.2

3.3

3.4

3.5

4.0

4.1

4.2

4.2

5.0

5.1

5.2

Policy DC5 requires safe and convenient access and parking.

Policy H24 enables the erection of ancillary buildings and structures within the curtilage
of a dwelling provided the proposal would not cause harm to the amenities of
neighbouring properties or the character and appearance of its surroundings.

Policy NE9 will not permit development in the Lowland Vale if it would have an adverse
effect on the landscape.

Policy NE11 will not permit development that would further erode or damage the
character of the landscape within a designated area of Landscape Enhancement.

Consultations

Sutton Courtney Parish Council objects to this application. The Parish Council
questions whether the building should be considered as ancillary as the plans appear
to show that the building lies outside of any of the curtilages of the four residential
dwellings fronting the road. The Parish Council wonders whether any permitted
development rights would be accrued for this building, and whether the application
should be considered to be tantamount to the erection of a new dwelling in an
undesirable backland location.

Notwithstanding the above the Parish Council is concerned with regard to the
intensification of residential use within the flood plain, and the overdevelopment of the
site that has already seen an increase in the number of residential units. Furthermore
the development is unneighbourly by reason of the two balcony windows to the north
and the low cill heights of the rooflights on the west elevation resulting in overlooking
and a loss of privacy to neighbouring residents.

The County Highway Engineer has no objection to the proposal providing that the
garaging can be conditioned to be retained as such and that the proposed building is
conditioned as ancillary to the existing dwelling. Furthermore the Engineer has asked
the applicant to demonstrate that the proposed development would not impinge on any
existing parking/turning area as shown on previously permitted applications.

Officer Comments

As permission has already been granted for a building of a similar size, scale, design
and siting the principle of a building in this location has already been established.
However this application will seek to assess the changes to the proposed scheme as
indicated above.

As the building would only rise 0.25 metres higher than that previously permitted
Officers do not consider that this would so substantially increase the scale, bulk and
visibility of the building as to warrant refusal of the application on these grounds. All
other external dimensions of the building remain the same as previously permitted. It
is noted that a number of windows are now proposed within the building, however no
condition restricting the insertion of windows was imposed on the previous permission
in 2004. Officers therefore consider it unreasonable to object in this regard. Whilst it is
noted the windows to the rear are large and would likely require planning permission in
their own right, given their location they are not highly visible, and windows could be
inserted that are flush with the building without the need for planning permission.

Page 40



5.3

54

5.5

5.6

Likewise the julliete balconies to the sides of the building would likely require planning
permission however the insertion of the windows themselves would not require
planning permission.

Due to the level of the rooflights within the front elevation Officers acknowledge that
they would afford some overlooking into the rear gardens of the adjacent terraced
properties. Whilst the applicant has advised that the conversion and extension of the
original dwelling to provide 4 units is not fully completed, the extension to provide unit
4 as shown on the site plan submitted with this application is largely completed
therefore it would be reasonable to condition the front rooflights to be obscure glazed
in the interests of the amenities of the future occupiers of the adjacent terraced
properties. This would take into account the fact that the first floor accommodation is
now habitable, and the building would only be in association with one dwelling at
present. The window in the northern flank may afford some overlooking into the rear
gardens of properties to the north, however this would be towards their rearmost
garden and not their principal private amenity area. Furthermore the building would be
a considerable distance away from their side boundaries.

The previous application in 2004 restricted the use of the building to be ancillary
accommodation. Whilst it is noted the application now proposed clearly shows the first
floor to provide ‘habitable’ accommodation as opposed to storage, it is still proposed to
be ancillary, and would therefore still comply with the previous condition. In this regard
the application proposes no kitchen within the building which would enable the building
to be an independent unit. The previous application clearly showed 4 separate
garages with individual stairs to storage above, however the building was only
ancillary to a single dwelling and in any event planning permission would not have to
be required in this instance for the demolition of internal walls. With regard to the
above Officers consider that no reasonable objections could be raised to the proposed
use of the first floor.

No condition was imposed on the 2004 permission restricting the use of the ground
floor to garaging. However since 2004 PPS25: Flooding has been published which
states that ‘Local Planning Authorities should help to deliver sustainable development
by reducing flood risk to and from new developments through location, layout and
design.” Given the publication of PPS25 in 2006 and following the recent flooding of
this site it is considered reasonable to now restrict the ground floor as garaging only.
The Environment Agency was consulted within the previous 2004 application
reiterating their previous comments to the withdrawn application SUT/11933/8. It is
considered reasonable to impose the previously requested conditions by the
Environment Agency on any permission granted, with the exception of the condition
relating to slab levels as the development is already largely constructed and the slab
levels are considered to be acceptable.

It should be noted that planning permission would be required for internal alterations
that would result in the building becoming an independent unit i.e. through the
insertion of a kitchen, and given the above proposed condition planning permission
would also be required to convert the ground floor into any form of living
accommodation. In this regard Officers consider a ‘new independent’ dwelling in this
location would be undesirable and would be viewed unfavourable if a formal
application were to be submitted. The same condition as imposed on the 2004
permission restricting its use as ancillary should therefore be imposed on any
permission now granted, and the ground floor should be restricted to garage use only.

Page 41



5.7

5.8

6.0

6.1

Officers are aware of the differences in the distance of the proposed building to the
rear boundary when compared to the previously approved application, however given
the discrepancies on the previously approved plans, together with the fact that the site
plans appear to be similar in all other respects, it is considered unreasonable to object
in this regard.

With regard to the comments from the County Engineer it is considered reasonable to
impose a turning space condition on any permission granted.

Recommendation

It is recommended that the application be approved subject to the following conditions.

1.

2.

TL1 Time Limit — Full Application

MC9 First floor front windows to be obscure glazed and with no additional
windows

RE16 Ancillary accommodation

RE14 Retention of garaging at ground floor

HY15 Turning space

Any spoil arising from the excavation shall be removed from the floodplain prior to
the occupation of the building; apertures in the side and rear walls from ground
level up shall allow free entry and egress of flood water, and gaps shall be left

under the main garage doors for the same purpose.

MC20 Amended Plans.

Page 42



Ld8idizLzZ0i0 ON Big OLBBE00GH Y SBQUnN eueor] dpgato:-( WhukdoD wmar) . 3LIS NO SNOISNINIG |j< MOIAHD

won'febuquoPeniu | lews

16686201220 - QON  TOZLLB SEZIO © 1BL
‘gHE LIXO "80PIQ 'PEOY UNpoUIS £Z
ubisagy Sutuuelg pue Buiping

Jokeaing pesaueud - pi| s8lepossy Bunqws

05z 1 L 00 1L . soog . Q\.I\mw@\m\omo NY1d X009

HILSITTSIN C J0]
N3LN0D NOLLNS ‘QvOd NOOSNIEY 9 & W

APPENDIX 1

HIAO NOILLYAOWODIV HLIM 39VVD : pesodoid

3V ONINNYId 80 ONIMVEQ

¢ - SHOIAMHS
TYISOd 2IVI080D

b 43054 aom NV1d NOILYDOT
AR | \\




2002 V3 WbuAdoD (B)edrzi20/20 "oN Bug ) 311S NO SNOISNIWIQ TTV MD3HD

wioo febuyque®ayiui : pewe
26686201240 1 QOW  20ZLIB SEZI0 © 1BL
‘dHB L1XO '10OPIC ‘PROY Unpous €2

ubiseq butuueyd pue Buippng
Joheang p yo - P11 sejeossy Buqua
T g fEsh10/¢C0
YIALSITTSIN - Jod /e 2 bl \/-0=

YNOLLNS ‘QvOd NOQONIEY 8 : IV
NLYQONOOIY HLIM IOVHVYD | pesodold

Bumesq

APPENDIX 1

YInos - uoeAs|3 apis . }SET - UONBASIT JBaY

Page 44

UHON - uopeasi3 epis . IS8\ - Uojjeasi3 juolg

l

LLt

8y} jo ucie:
ascdind say;
ous 10 Adoo v as
BUi yum e
10 10 p
%38 0}
weund T




(0)ed/ziz0/20 ©N Bia 31LIS NO SNOISNIWIQ TV MDO3HD

wod jebulque@eyw : ewe

£6586204LL0 - GO 20ZL18 SEZIO & 8L

‘dHE LLXO 100pI0 ‘pEOY Unpouls €2

\ ubisag Buuuejd pue Buipjing
J0ABAING paseeyD - P seeossy Bulqwa

0s L 3Jedg

HIALSITT'SIN ¢ Jod

J@\@&? 10/2.0

NOLLNS 'GvOY NOQONIGY S : IV
eeotyL0S

1
x
a
Z
L
o
0
<

1LYQOWODOY HLIM 3OWHVYD : pasodoid

ImeIQ

NV1ld J00714 1Sdl4d

I3 T T [ P T T 1 1
| | o [ | | | |
_ ! Lo | _ i !
i | 18O | L | 80 | _ o0 |
| WOIWoo | 1l | wibiyooy | Wbijood |
| sow-10 | om0 1 | BON"1a9 | F'eom-100 |
¢ xniea | 200199 | | XTHsA | * xnyen _
| xnpa | || ! |
Lo L2y ﬁ [ L]

Page 45

{w wooipag wooiyeg Apris

ﬁ kVld \ 17
CIONIWY |

WooYy uojessday]

£00-199 )
19RO 18A0 |
Yy | whiyooy |
U o uoIssIULEG 20ud BOW-1dD | | 80A-1dD ayns ug BOA-1dD o B0W Lﬂo\, |

asoding Jouip AuT I}
8U} 10 AdoD e esnba

| } | t
ﬂ JBAQ ; JBAD | ™ XTfoA _ 18A0 | "
| wbiood | | wewooy | L @ L2 | wowooy | | wbwooy |
\ " “ 80M-1dD |
| | | |
| | [ |

noA (4




Agenda Item 13

ABG/12963/7- A — A King
Erection of illuminated signage. 11 Ock Street, Abingdon, OX14 5AL

1.0

1.1

1.2

1.3

2.0

2.1

3.0

3.1

3.2

4.0

4.1

4.2

4.3

5.0

5.1

5.2

The Proposal

This application seeks advertisement consent for new signage for an orthodontic
surgery. Two signs are proposed, a non illuminated hanging sign (measuring 500mm
x 350mm) above the entrance and a backlit fascia sign (measuring 880mm x 350mm)
which will be inset slightly from the front elevation above the entrance door.

The site lies within the Abingdon Town Centre Conservation Area, and is located on
the north side of Ock Street close to the Stratton Way junction. A copy of the plans
showing the location of the site and the proposed signage are attached at Appendix
1.

The application has been referred to Committee because Abingdon Town Council
objects to the proposal.

Planning History

Planning permission was granted in November 2005 for a change of use of the upper
floor of the premises to an orthodontic surgery.

Planning Policies

Policies DC15 and DC16 of the adopted Local Plan require outdoor advertisements
not to harm the character and appearance of the area and not to harm highway safety.
Policy DC18 requires advertisements in Conservation Areas to preserve or enhance
the special character or appearance of the area.

Policies DC1, DC5, and DC9 of the adopted Local Plan seek to ensure that all new
development is of a high standard of design, does not cause harm to the amenity of
neighbours or to the character and appearance of its surroundings, and is acceptable
in terms of highway safety.

Consultations

Abingdon Town Council objects to the application stating “Contrary to Policy DC16 of
the Vale’s Adopted Local Plan 2011 as a day time business only and in a
Conservation Area.”

County Engineer — no objections.

No letters of objection have been received.

Officer Comments

The main issue to consider in determining this application is whether the proposed
signage would have a harmful impact on the character and appearance of the area,
particularly the Conservation Area.

Although it is the normal policy of the Council to resist illuminated signage in
Conservation Areas where a business does not operate in the evening (i.e. pubs and

Page 46



6.0

6.1

restaurants), given the building is modern in appearance and that the fascia sign is
slightly recessed in the elevation of the building, the small scale amount of low level
back lit illumination in the sign above the door is considered acceptable and will not
adversely impact upon the character and appearance of the Conservation Area. Your
Officers therefore consider that a refusal based on harm to the character and
appearance of the Conservation Area would not be justified. The hanging sign is
considered acceptable.

Recommendation

Advertisement Consent subject to standard conditions 1-6:

Page 47



"

APPENDIX 1

HOVId LINUVKH

N . 9 o
Mmmm“_.mmz._.mz ” > .. * ° e 0861 WTwkdosumoud @ v
S NOISYIANOD —
IN966Y NS L/eowzl[ b3y roN[bbboo[ke 5
NOQONIgV ID1Y1SIQ FSHOH ALIHM 4O FTVA ALNNOD HIHSAYOIXO &
96 M

Lo
L

wzps+ L3349 LS HOIH

H LNy

~~y

S i

ERESS

L¥

'—-"\‘L

wy|

o

auvn
3,

F5 W8
+
we-£g
o ————

L E -

!
J

%

FHOWSNIM

SRR

Py

£

=7

~—
g D

TaSueyoxg a:oﬂmwl_w..m.\
Aot

~.
-~
"~

-

-,

.,
v —— i B

Tlé




- N

APPENDIX 1

1 Gek St Sonde pope ¢ Mptecn: fortng asy

Scade 11Sa

nf\ g\cﬂ:meh) bkt aﬁﬁ'xwg («&5 o, SBm (s ﬁatsz‘ ) Soem

/SG"O’( giﬁmmb ‘ ’ 1S,

Feurldss steol S Lt Ponder conket vyl anc
wherned LED fo AcP” ksels. Auauavin

Stauess shenl leters. (%KS&)W’D _ N
- . a S
WRonT Brevaion I\ ok SRees,
i ed by ihe Copyright, Moo o DAL
0 n 47). You
m copy for e
o a current . VALE OF WHITT HORSE
. } S DISTRICT CCUNCIL

puipose
onof the

Loy , o

sdw;/mys

RECD 03 Sir sy

CORPORATL #0STA{
SERVICE:

4 .

Aop

Pfﬂceswm Zonn

Aesey 23 .
ORTRORGAMY,

$ Ok Strger i
Q1235 S24318

ZoE BL/Alh W Stow MAnome, G

| ().
‘P’%/g@@te%/ nrov  Asq % 2963 /7 |



APPENDIX 1

LN
SNk

?3&@6

l.;zS w_sw

RN G I.Q/Z.> ﬁrfoupu.mano&. 1+E3

6y

Ljgowelfb3lt  raylbtboofia oo © < wf_.w,..

BU1 10 UOIBSIULS
asoding seuic A
syl 1o Adoo s
oYy UM 80uE
10 WMo qumu

Joy Adoos © éa
nos (L uol
qybusden o

WP

Y

oy

SHALTT o SSYw s

Page 50



(Zaeacl

-~

REE) SRTHIONIC.

APPENDIX 1

Ple |Ecing Siga

(San 2)

P Ruer MR
B &=
?VC“SQN
Cwm Bwk [suvle vy )

Vxme,

L—E’ﬁ'&-ﬁmq
Sl ViNNL—

-
Dok
= X )
83553 £
K- = i £a
SRS g
< G,
ad.

an

a3

i

1

i

pwis

c
of
§

1

1-({
0
G

&,
i

e o
W

o o &
(AL

4

a
SRR

=
o
=8
& 5
2B e

h]

I

¥
ma
[w
ap

- 1

SR E! o
Gavaionn
Aam e
Veiviia

Y
v

e
i

fo3

L

iy

8
Wi

Page 51



Page 52

APPENDIX 1




Agenda ltem 14

HAR/19966/1 — Bellwood Homes

Demolition of shed and erection of two detached dwellings with associated garages
and improvements to existing access and provision of additional parking spaces for
Blenheim Terrace and Burr Cottage.

Land to rear of Blenheim Terrace, Burr Street, Harwell.

1.0

1.1

1.2

1.3

1.4

1.5

2.0

2.1

2.2

3.0

3.1

3.2

The Proposal

This application seeks full planning permission for the demolition of the existing shed
on the site and the erection of two detached dwellings with attached and integral
garaging. The site comprises an orchard area to the rear of properties fronting Burr
Street, and lies within Harwell Conservation Area.

Each proposed dwelling comprises four bedrooms with large private amenity areas to
the rear. The proposal comprises an informal courtyard layout to the front of the
dwellings with surface materials to be agreed at a later date.

Since the original submission, the application has been amended as follows:

Reduction in the footprint of the proposed dwellings.

Reduction of some ridge heights.

The re-siting of the dwellings further away from the northern boundary.
Changes to the courtyard design.

Vehicle tracking is shown within the site.

A copy of the revised plans showing the location, layout and design of the proposal
are attached at Appendix 1.

The application comes to Committee because the views of Harwell Parish Council
differ from the recommendation.

Planning History

A previous application for two dwellings on the site was refused in April 2007
(HAR/19966). The reasons for refusal were due to the design, scale, height and
suburban layout and appearance of the proposed properties on the elevated site
within the Conservation Area.

That decision has been appealed against and the appeal statements are being held in
abeyance pending determination of the current application.

Planning Policies

Vale of White Horse Local Plan 2011

Policy HE1 requires that development within a Conservation Area preserves or
enhances the established character or appearance of that area. Development should
respect the context of the site in terms of scale, height, mass and materials.

Policy H11 states that new residential development on sites within the built up areas of

villages including Harwell will be permitted provided there is no harm to the character
of the settlement and the proposal would not result in the loss of open space.

Page 53



3.3

4.0

4.1

4.2

4.3

4.4

4.5

4.6

4.7

Policies DC1, DC5, DC6, DC8 and DC9 (quality of new development) are relevant and
seek to ensure that all new development is of a high standard of design / landscaping;
does not cause harm to the amenity of neighbours; suitable social and physical
infrastructure exists for the development and the development is acceptable in terms
of highway safety.

Consultations

QOriginal plans

Harwell Parish Council has objected to the application on the grounds that properties
in Blenheim Terrace will be overlooked and the access onto Burr Street has not been
widened posing a safety risk.

County Engineer — A holding objection to the original plans in respect of securing
parking spaces for Blenheim Terrace, design of the access and vehicle turning within
the site.

Consultant Architect — comments attached at Appendix 2.

Architects Panel — Proposals were “a lost opportunity” to create an attractive
courtyard. The scale and number of units, however, are considered acceptable in the
context of a courtyard setting.

4 letters of support confirming:

Pleased with proposals for off street parking for properties in Blenheim Terrace
Will help with parking problems

Pleased with rear access to properties in Blenheim Terrace

New application has taken full account of parking area and access

Will significantly improve highway safety

—

letter of objection on the following grounds:

¢ Development unacceptable on highway visibility grounds

Development is not deliverable due to the requirement to acquire land from Tudor
Cottage

Proposed access has pinch points insufficient for refuse/emergency vehicles
No safe pedestrian access to the site

Current parking on Burr Street has the benefit of slowing traffic

Disputed that the site is a brownfield site

Loss of orchard is harmful to the character of the Conservation Area
Reduced amenity for adjoining residents

Proposals are not well designed

Walking and cycling are not promoted

Amended plans

The County Engineer has stated that the amended plans address his previous
concerns in relation to on site turning and design of the access point.

Page 54



4.8

5.0

5.1

5.2

5.3

54

5.5

5.6

5.7

Any further comments received will be reported at the Meeting.

Officer Comments

The main issues in this case are considered to be 1) the principle of the development
in this location, 2) the impact of the proposal on the character and appearance of the
Conservation Area, 3) the impact of the proposal on neighbouring properties, 4) the
safety of the access and parking arrangements.

On the first issue, Harwell is identified as a settlement which is appropriate for new
residential development on sites within the built up limits of the settlement (Policy
H11). The site is within the built up limits of the village and the previous application
was not refused on matters of principle. Subject to consideration of the impact of the
proposal on the character of the area and residential amenity, therefore, the principle
of development on this site is considered acceptable.

Regarding the second issue, the development in the form proposed is significantly
amended from the previously refused scheme. The scale of the proposed dwellings is
significantly reduced and the design significantly enhanced from the non-descript
suburban design of the previous proposal. The layout of the proposed scheme has
been amended following comments from your Officers and is now a more informal
courtyard scheme, which is considered much more appropriate on this site. The
amended proposal has also moved the dwellings further away from the northern
boundary, which is again considered to more sympathetically reflect this edge of
settlement location.

The design of the individual dwellings incorporates a variety of ridge heights with the
overall scale being much lower than the previously refused scheme. A variety of ridge
heights also reflects the character of the area, and the elevational design is supported
by the Architects Panel and Consultant Architect. A section drawing has been
submitted which shows that the proposed dwellings are comparable in height to the
adjoining Tudor Orchard.

Turning to the third issue, the impact on neighbouring properties, it is considered that
no undue harm would be caused to those properties adjoining the application site.
With the exception of no. 4 Blenheim Terrace, properties fronting Burr Street are
generally 21m from the closest point of the proposed development, and are
approximately 30m from any windows that would directly face them. Even accounting
for the change in levels of approximately 2m, it is considered that these distances are
more than sufficient to preserve the amenity of these properties.

No. 4 Blenheim Terrace is different to other properties in Blenheim Terrace as it has a
two storey rear projection, which results in it being much larger than the other
properties in Blenheim Terrace. It also has a much smaller rear garden than the other
properties in Blenheim Terrace. The proposed Plot 2 is sited to the rear of no. 4
Blenheim Terrace and the ground levels are approximately the same in this area.

There is a north facing window at first floor level of no. 4 Blenheim Terrace. However,
the distance between this window and the proposed dwelling on Plot 2 at first floor
level is 15m, and there are no windows in the proposed dwelling that would face
south. A single storey garage is proposed on Plot 2, which is 10m away from the rear
first floor window on no. 4 Blenheim Terrace.

Page 55



5.8

5.9

5.10

5.11

5.12

5.13

5.14

6.0

6.1

Tudor Orchard (to the west) is not accurately shown on the application drawings as a
large rear extension was approved in 1999, which has since been implemented. Your
Officers have been careful to ensure that the proposal respects the residential amenity
of Tudor Orchard, and only a single storey element is proposed closest to this
property. This is sited 4.75m from the boundary (allowing room for future landscaping)
and has no windows facing Tudor Orchard. This relationship is considered to be
acceptable.

On the issue of parking and access, the proposed arrangements are considered
acceptable. The County Engineer has confirmed that the proposed access is
acceptable to serve two additional dwellings. Vehicle tracking details have been
submitted which demonstrate that, should it be required, a refuse vehicle can enter
and exit the site in a forward gear. The width of the access is sufficient to allow a fire
engine to enter the site.

For this level of proposed development it is considered unlikely that a vehicle would
need to wait in the street in order to enter the site. While there is a pinch point in the
access, there is sufficient room to wait off street if there were ever any conflict at the
access.

A number of representations received have been on the grounds of supporting
proposed parking for the properties in Blenheim Terrace. The applicants are proposing
one space for each of the four properties within the application site. Recently, there
has been an Inspector's appeal decision in relation to a proposed dropped kerb and
hardstanding to provide off street parking to the front of no. 4 Blenheim Terrace. The
appeal was dismissed. Parking for properties in Blenheim Terrace takes place on the
street and there is currently no off street parking.

Whilst this element of the proposal will enhance highway safety and is to be
welcomed, it is not considered to be a part of the proposal that can reasonably be
required formally through a condition or agreement because the proposed
development itself is considered acceptable on its own merits.

The previous application is a material consideration, and it was refused without a
highways reason for refusal. The current proposal is a slight improvement on the
previous proposal in that the access is taken slightly further away from the corner of
Burr Cottage, which increases visibility at the access.

In conclusion, the proposal is considered to be a significant improvement on the
previous refusal in terms of scale and overall design. There is not considered to be a
significant impact on adjoining residential amenity and issues of access and highway
safety are considered to be acceptable.

Recommendation

That planning permission be granted subject to the following conditions.
1. TL1 — Time Limit
2. MC2 — Sample Materials

3. REZ2 — Restriction on extensions / alterations to dwellings (PD rights removed)

Page 56



RES8 — Submission of drainage details

RE7 — Submission of boundary details.

Access in accordance with specified plan

Turning space in accordance with specified plan
Car parking layout in accordance with specified plan
LS4 — Submission of landscaping scheme

Full details of bin storage and cycle parking to be submitted prior to first
occupation.

HY3 — Access in accordance with plan
HY16 — Turning Space in accordance with plan

MC20 — amended plans

Page 57



|

|

APPENDIX 1

L

g w
|I;|xll"|

l|l|||[1'

wnse

L

Lt i

D43 1 s

N 2002 wvr
- 9..

9074~ 1104-0M
4 smavn

Wl NOUYIOT 3L

S83IWoNH

SRR i e BT
8Scding ininpq £ .
escding A2U30 Aup

S 10 Adeo p ey

oy

300s nok ]

40 170 peusps IS St uew
3%9U0 ¢y pup ‘S8lusyos SnCiA2d Lum uone 1dde
Wewuno e asediyes )] .mumom.ﬁu.‘ ug; Mm 505
101 Ados uud o/nue nuancﬁ,mo M.wcmzwr_oo
oA (LY uoposg) pgg) 1o SIIOBd PUE SiBisa,
4BuAdon 8y} Ag Pojosiord g Bumesp z.wE.m_.N

03504044

|
/Fuz,

AR /idass ]|
07,/0 | 233

Page 58



DENRYSWY ISR IR A

APPENDIX 1

e S
- e

Page 59




i

APPENDIX 1

Z190 a0 AV | wwvaa

ONINNYId | snuws

P0-£07ELOL- AN

o DRV

11038 SSOMD LIS

FUn

Nao +EX0
‘JYIHSOHOIXO
1000id T3MYVH
‘133418 ¥dng

Jes

ANOH

MT135

I e P S I P

NOILVATTI TYNOUDIS GHVALIICO

0005 - NI WOLYD

QLT SHOMEET VOLHYIN S0 ALNRIOMS FHL S1 LHOWACOD BIMVED

S3ION

Page 60



McCovyv Associates Chartered Towr
54 New htZQt e Henleyon Thames # Oxon RGY ZBT » 1 APPENDIX 2

Fax: 01491 410852 www.mccovassociates.co.uk email denis@

L1 DEPIETIIDET LUV /

your ref HAR/19966/1
For the attention of Alison Blyth

Deputy Director (Planning & Community Strategy)
The Vale of White Horse District Council
PO Box 127 -
The Abbey House, I ;
ABINGDON f ‘ Ci T
0X14 3N LoEeP 1

email and post

4
.

L eI
Dear Sir 3

Demolition of shed and erection of 2 detached dwellings with associated garages.
Improvements to the existing access and provision of additional parking spaces for
Blenheim Terrace and Burr Cottage

Land to rear of Blenheim Terrace, Burr Street, Harwell

Thank you for the drawings of the above project, received on 30 August, which was due to be
discussed at the Architects Panel meeting on 5 September at which I was not present.

The height, massing and details of the houses now proposed seems to me more acceptable than
the drawings on which I commented by letter dated 12 March 2007 (which included more details
of the changes to the access than the drawings sent to me now).

As before, the elevational relationship of the proposed houses to existing neighbouring buildings
is not illustrated. This leaves me still a little concerned about the height of the building on plot 2
and glimpses of it from the east if (as appears from the block layout) significant bushes/small
trees on that site boundary are not to be retained.

The north-south wing of this house has a slightly narrower span than the east-west wing and I
think would benefit from having a lower ridge as is suggested on the block layout, but not shown
on the 1:100 elevations. If the scheme is otherwise acceptable I consider you should press for
this, so that the reduced massing towards Blenheim Terrace may be more effective (and you may
agree the half hip shown on the block plan is an undesirable complication of the otherwise simple
forms).

In the absence of information about the relative heights of the two buildings it is difficult to be
confident, but I think this proposal probably would not dominate Blenheim Terrace and so can be
supported if the greater stepping down at plot 2 referred to above can be confirmed.

Your papers and drawings are returned with the postal copy of this letter.

McCOY ASSOCIATES encs

This letter refers to drawings nos OXPL123 51 P}02 to PL d no MDL-1011-PL06.

Yours faithfully

Denis F McCoy DiplArch(Oxford) ARIBA FRTPI FRIAI

Christopher R Baker Company Secretary

McCoy Associates Limited, company registered in England no 4457420
VAT No. 363 3525 59

Page 61



Agenda ltem 15

ABG/20075 — Barratt Homes. Erection of a Footbridge. Thames View,
Abingdon, OX14 3UJ

1.0

1.1

1.2

2.0

2.1

3.0

3.1

4.0

4.1

The Proposal

This application seeks full planning permission for the construction of a
footbridge across Abbey Stream which runs along the south east side
of the new residential development Thames View, Abingdon. The
provision of the bridge was included as part of a S106 Agreement, that
was agreed at the time of granting outline planning permission for the
residential redevelopment of the site. The bridge will provide additional
pedestrian and cycle access into the Abbey Meadow (a designated
‘existing urban open space’) and will link into the cycleway as identified
under Policy TR5 of the adopted Local Plan. The design is modern
with a lightweight appearance, having a timber deck and stainless steel
balustrades which incorporate a series of built-in artwork panels, to
provide the development’s contribution to public art as encouraged by
Policy DC4 of the adopted Local Plan.

A copy of the plans showing the location of the proposal and its design,
together with extracts from the design and access statement are
attached at Appendix 1. The plans have been amended to take
account of comments received by the Environment Agency. A
supporting statement from the artist who designed the artwork panels
is attached at Appendix 2.

The application comes to Committee because Abingdon Town Council
objects to the application.

Planning History

Outline planning permission was granted on appeal in June 2004 for a
comprehensive mixed use redevelopment of the site. As part of the
S106 Agreement subsequently signed by the Council there is a
requirement to provide a footbridge / work of art over Abbey Stream.

Planning Policies

Vale of White Horse Local Plan 2011

Policies DC1, DC4, DC5, DC6, DC9 and DC14 (quality of new
development) are relevant and seek to ensure that all new
development is of a high standard of design / landscaping; does not
cause harm to the amenity of neighbours; the development is
acceptable in terms of highway safety, and where applicable provides
public art.

Consultations

Abingdon Town Council objects to the proposal and their comments
are attached at Appendix 3.

Page 62



4.2

4.3

4.4

4.5

5.0

5.1

5.2

5.3

5.4

County Engineer — no objections.
Drainage Engineer — no objections.

Environment Agency — no objections, subject to an ecological survey /
assessment being carried out to identify the presence or otherwise of
any protected species, prior to commencement of works.

1 letter of objection has been received and is summarised as follows:

e The bridge will reduce privacy and security.

e The bridge, for the benefit of residents must be properly gated with
notices to stop unauthorised access, otherwise there will be easy
access from Abbey Meadow into neighbouring properties and
parking bays.

Officer Comments

The main issues in this case are considered to be 1) the impact of the
proposal on the character and appearance of the area, including its
design, and 2) the impact of the proposal on neighbouring properties.

On the first issue, the proposed bridge is not considered to be visually
harmful. Its design is considered to be elegant, lightweight, and
visually interesting particularly in terms of the inbuilt artwork
balustrades. As such it is considered the bridge will positively
contribute to the visual amenity of the locality, and complies with Policy
DC4.

Turning to the second issue, the impact on neighbouring properties, it
is considered that no harm would be caused to those properties
immediately adjoining the access drive leading to the bridge in terms of
loss of privacy or security. Furthermore, the bridge has always been
envisaged as being open to all and as such it is not a requirement to
gate the bridge for its exclusive use by residents of Thames View. In
this respect it is understood that, if approved, the bridge is likely to be
adopted by Oxfordshire County Council as part of the highway network,
which will ensure access is available to all. However, in order to
prevent any potential restriction in the future should the bridge not be
adopted it is suggested a condition preventing any gates or other
means of access restriction is attached to any planning permission
granted.

In respect of the future maintenance of the bridge, it is understood that
as part of the adoption agreement provision would be made for its long
term maintenance. If the bridge is not adopted it would be the
developer's responsibility to ensure it is kept in a safe and well
maintained condition as required under current health and safety
legislation.

Page 63



6.0

6.1

Recommendation

That planning permission be granted subject to the following

conditions:

1 TL1 — Time Limit

2 MC2 — Sample Materials

3 Ecological survey to be submitted to and approved in writing
prior to commencement of development.

4 No gates or other means of access restriction to be erected

without prior grant of planning permission.

Page 64



.‘\\\

N
This drawing is ;ﬁ@t&«:‘ied by
Decigns and Patents Act 1868 (Seotion 47).

Sopyrignt

You

may only downicad ‘Qpdior print a copy for

consuftation purp
appiication with pre
whather a develo
has boen oo
approved draw
drawings or oiner ma

you will need to eblain th

copyrinht owner.

[Awed q,[(l\oo 1S

-\kg GO
sus Boh
ont i

soted in asgd

re a current
smied, anddo chack 7
carfed out or /Sy
cosdance wih the” /7
& 1Tyou reygise o copy of the /7

or anf other pupbdse,/
permission opthe

JALEOF HORSE
DISTRICT COUNCIL
RECD ) § APR 007

CORPORATE POSTAL
SERVICES - 6

1 Refar 1o Org JKK2T70/202 for section & siavation.

Wn— APPLICATION SITE

- A WIS FMSYMSLE RAV ™
Par guilturws ooy, Do sl na off il |

= i o e B

- o | e

vntosanslodannubiaiicos ot

Mebde Howse, Qo Eiiv, Liford Waed, Mikon Keyeuss MIC14 0GP
v [ € w

- __[#)

BARRATT

ropect: THE RVERSIDE COLLECTION BRIDGE

THAMES VIEW, ABINGDON
Tee:  SITE PLAN
ssatus: PRELIMINARY Checked: SN
Drswin: RAV Dete: APR. 07 Sosle: 1:1000
g fut

Page 65

 Job No: JKK2770  org no: 200 rev: A

St

Iv
i
i




s—- ON aof e

it — b —m

Ay fmea
aNgL e

z<1_ m kLTS
NVHL
| IHL oo

1
a
o
Z
L —
o
o
<

SRIEAORS § U0 10} ZOZIOLLZI B0 LBl 2
VBl WS 103 DOZALLTHNE B2 Y ey L

m ol
4 e[ 3ing

Wy3uLS AlEay



© -on dor s ﬁ _
1
Py - - . 1 - | o T T _ - _
" : i - —_
t umug \xk\ P " M [ O e
amelg —_——— e —
: i 4 0zt IS M _ I ——- n|54.mllu_ _ _ .
- oo it INIWINAGY ONVH LHON T I 0 GO A | NETTREY AT TS
- L /I.mh NOTIVATT3 0309V IN3 _ \\| - — e | _ ANJWLNGY ONVH 131
. ﬂ& e~ i ; NOILVA31 0358V N3
po e e || T 5 ‘ | ]
-— L T ..,.m,.«%. / N R e
D KRN L= o N
nlt\l\gll‘—‘\}¢ — 34TYING) TIIH0NITY
N ——— - C
Juer> B /
i ] >
o o E "
o N | S U T, 7
P TIATI %020 30049 AN | ‘ _ 5 [ — \
A AN LTW 010 Q3dvE s T AN
HiY4 TAD DHLSHG voTeEs >
g
W d = §
v y
- - ? 01 3vIs
T e T B T3V T TV T Tl R TS Y TR TV .
amssommazese  N¥130 NVHANVH QI0UVINI
01 0X1IM YSH BxOSUEOSE \
" 7 ,
s 373 wesZ @ (ses)
BO XN ——
i
SINIWTENO ALNOHLAY i M
TYIOT HAM ATHODY
01 SHSINY 1 %10 W01 L
021 IS
NOIL VIIdA
1s225)
" W0EE
an m._-eh:hg
SWY3A L40ddNS A¥ANG)IS:
Moo L L
\ N
-
SH) OS7E8S
051 77¥38
a2l e o g Y TN 350144 NO NOILVAI1 e S0
‘PARb: T8 wReg LiEw O 8] peoyds : /\)\)\/\
04 Mone pus eouBnbs LORIIG JBDIUGS OF JOIRIUOT |
wmon mm| m
_ [T
T T YA A i U &
TEMON MQD | T T T T T T T T - - S—mdl - m AT 00074 IT60L
o oo pee0 e B - - e T T T |x.al“.l.|. & SIVINT) WB0C T  TIATT GaD 14 08
Py oot cowng fane iﬂuﬁ“ﬂﬁ!‘“ﬂ-ﬂ — SITIIITITT . cToTTTTTTTr T T T - . 1 T I u:x_de..ﬁ«ﬂ.wm)waaaf?a
oy T T s s e Ty N A1 130 POUE o I | N L
TRRRFAS T s S emm— T T —
B e+ R I = = e = . z
o = = ,. S
R sysauroop pyrpac. e
e e e e S R e —— ]
f% oD oty Fum:.‘lsﬂu STINY TN S0 L5V == ——— z
R e e ey HLIN S1DU40 NTIM3R g
BRI b b T o oA T SIS &
TUTRRS 200 4Q 502 NS gu st K0y Dulas 2C e . ! s
R e e et e S o i ot ©

Page 67




L €0Z N QLLIMNP M ormm
- NOLLYSULSIAN WS HLIM DNYOR012Y

[P N 38,03 VLI AAVHENS FSURNIHLO GRLON e - -
'SSTINN GINIYHLND Y 4534 38 0L TLRINO) 1Y &1

gy wmmg
. NOLLVHEIA TYIRYVIDI
3L s TIOVIINS OISR CILIVAWDD ATINS 36 1 31THINOY O
] LSY) NEHA OIILHSIS Y STIVd Wi g Jis
I¥ LYHL DWKASSY WOLIOE RS, 'd01/S30IS WSy s
39 o 1001 NIHIUOINGE 1TV 1 HIADD HOWNIH & ;
L - WVEINE - SITIN0T SEat] pl
7HL e
JHL el : DY 404 NOLLYOIAS. e 4
SUIIMONI A 40 NLLALIESH BHL ULIM DRVOR0IN L3 o
N LNO DYV 38 01 WY SIOM DA 1TV § g &
——— By
m HOLIVHINGY-ENS DNTIA L HLIM OISOV \‘mﬂ\.u um%@.
. y }
D = @NHEI120 76 DL 3 SIT 1831 WL 40 NOILYIOT ML ¢ ﬂm— BN ¢!
N wono mm SYIINENE THADD 40 M
Tl
¥ il |
E WOHIARH ¥ NO 110 XS 36 D 34V 5 LR 204 LEELI2L
L sibmtatidind “SNOLLIMILSNI SHIRNLIVINNYN OL GITIYLSN 9 m - ﬂ —ﬂ~z — Mm w
P yvg eana oy 01 S1708 ORAI34S UV SLI0UNDISNIL WM S
NOIS30 B0 Y4 04
P 1 NOLLYTIVLSM DO 035 36 01 DNDVHS/YHOATIAS
1 AUYYOWIL TIV 'L SN ITIVISH s = -
2801 (STY0H 108 LidVivd NIZM13R CRLITND)) S 2
. HIVHE dOL AHVNOL 3 ORIVED HOL108 ML " . 2
LAY ONRING 013NN 30 01 3V SHYIE ISHIASKVHL g i35 2LX00 ) —
T SHYIE Y  HYS LLHYD TLYNXONAAY
LY S3W0H 1106 13dvivd 01 GIOYLILY 3801 TS 11 3
MIYH 0L SIAT ONLLHY NOLEY TIYASM H0d INIHILYLS m =
QO0MLIW CINVLIC INAOYS DI HOIIVHINGY 9
ISAALO QILON SSTA I SROAWILNG 38 01 ST 2 |
S2083 N3 54 DL ZF SSES J0VHD 30 0L ¥YOM3ILS TIY & 1] b4
$37d 20 LAIGN/NOIL NS OIS IALLYON INIATY 0L =
NOLYNHI3S SINITY 01 310703 SNOILAYITUA JTBYAING TNV C1 5 HOLIVHING) SRING
1133104 QILNYd JAITIIN 0L ONDYEG
LS SUIASNVEL ONY NVH 31 NDIS30 Qv
¥ L K1SAS NOLL)3LOYA NOISONHD) YO TOLIVANG TVIXY TH1 UDJ UDLIVHIND)
H1IM 0IMAOHA 39 01 HHOMTIILS Y 2L ASITVII3dS ¥ A O3V SSNI ONY SINMSTC 38 OL 53Wd §
NEORTIIS ) -

s
100 438 71
MM _ cneraid

4 854 VIS
FANIINGLS J00MHa NO NV 1d th
73009 8 S1S107 i
DOMOYYH SLIXDS | ﬂ ¥ ?_ T
922 9N SVEX9LE lﬁ ATt Tl mb o
— K K i S, - i NP
-
/ / / A
AN \ \ \ | -
¢ N 7 7 P
M
> V.:_:E -, .I.mwur I
— S N 87, 4 I — ;
772 9 SOEXTIE = - 1}% AR
EAJEC R LTEC] {dAL) 33V48 SHS 0'6*0% ]
” A
054338
30014Y .0¥HL NOIL33S ONOT
IpEeE gt
_ _ ' vz
T (=] o
EH oSz [
E 253
= W30 sz (1 W
wopy mm) W ﬂ Y
I v 8 wviig 8 W |
- B il
£
i .
SOON WD W | )
wrEs -z z
R0 Buormm) e 0 0 S yx1 0 23 wppL o & wﬂﬂsaa K11 ONYISHLM 3 H
DL ST TYNEAIGH SHOLIIRNDY ONY SUINCISK3L g
G T 00 P Dt U gt used R IONYA TLNY 0NN 04 WIESAS WIST] SHDLVIMGYS - 3
i D e Lo S 3 e S Sebusies 04 WILSAS TM1M NOISNZI TYANOZINOH T33LS SSIMIVIS w130 £ 4
W 2

X s menmesks Tt ¥ wear
Ero s et v st el Al




1967 Bm
=
o weig
ums
— ot
P
o o=
i
.
BCoue ew m m v = = = b a-011
[ .:is____. T80, 00 e i s _._..}s.ea wr
!‘l!&i%l‘
== o
T -
.

07 A 7
WO o,
3SYOH T 30 Fwa

EOZ/OLLUYN DNIMYYG OL ¥343M SILON WUINI 404 |

R

SOON NGO |

A0 HomeD La O N W 10U 01

A NOD et ke e

Buikod 1o suoghusEn Brp 3 T 50 10 RuREIRLD
B-.._n!v.ﬂl.hm.elnnwa (o0 suogiodeu uuen ; Buuied 3 udse
Ao i 20 40 7 i SRR SRR 1 U TR Kt

acsa s
15 poESIRAG LY 90 DU PuPIS 9B UM JO U0 SERURLEN) ‘Dl
TS0 P Ly ol s 4 et o0 o oo Bapein)

:lax.-.a.!l Eai«ld(.-zfg
rrtemdrs YORIC) IOGRNEeY Surpy
PIOE UG RN G P weund e -uii . ol

0 CORGD HUL TR 1.0 4O 1 OGS 1 RO L AE

oz 3118

d - 8 NOILI3S

— é\vo — -
Stad g

Ry

ALYY3 804 0311iH0 DREVXE

o

144 SLX00L

i
& E

e

}_ M40 LNY LLIMIILNI HLIM 80
01 43073M Y52 01X 001X00)

0% 9 {
51108 10¥LNO3 NOISNIL
4 Sy H1iM 90 0L 031108 bt W
GNY M9 HilM QUVONVLS

01 GI01IM I SW §1X0S2ATEL

SUVLIQ SUOLYHEVS
Q1L ¥3334 SONIXH QHY
J0YYISNTYE 404 KMOHS
373 @ " 031300 WL

£LVIE0

OOEE

8, v13Q

il

|

K

FAOGY ISIMU3HL0 NMOWS SSITKN

e i

20¥4 H3IOWIL NO SUIHSYM

X9 M/ S1I08 ZIW ONZ HLIM
iOf GL 031108 ONY A9 HLH

J4d 01 03073M YSY KISLX0S

(E. U130 NO NMOHS SV 1¥iddd SWv1Ia

A k]

y

L
“1708 (6°9) 91k O 1YL 0L
961 G370 T M9 HLIA J2d 40
S/N 01 TIATIM "Td Sk 01 EDBEON

B &

BARLTET

3

L

[14]

It
1 A
Q/)‘»‘

|

Y22 0 SDENNE

0y
i)

22T 80 SeEx 6

021 3138

¥ - VNOILJ3S

ﬁ:..n T0HLMD) NOISKLL] o

1

ONIDYHE SHI D'SK09

()

33

4y

L3

055

= R

wT

Hd §L200T ﬁ
4
S15K0F 8361 69750 “50/Z g4
Adn0) O

]

ibed YA HLIA A1d0)
L )VIHNS dITS LNV

AL DRI DINF HL WS

“JADEY 3SIMUIHLO NMOHS SSTTNI
2.7 1. SUVLIONO NAOHS SY 1¥3d3d ST¥LIG

TEVII

I

=
j

oeEE

SHOHINY TYDIHIHD 8'9) Y2n ohy

2 WvL30

et
i

*f|=n1=11=}

P

SREHOLSY T S 2!

322 Gn SeEXvIE

“1d Q343dV1 N ST10H GLLLOTS T
BEXIZ MM {LNIWOIEH3 WEO0E}
SHOHINY 19 I3HD (691 9264 3RT ]

[ o

4335 01 oI ¥Su oixexeSt

"Id DNIYV 36 G3FJY L USQENSLIROSE

b
3

4, IV130

TINTLS DN 3G W)

e TNvEYID
WON 9957

]
‘GIADUAY BY WS ¥O O3
JIHIWOLSY 13 %S ZYXSHXOTE

T

M9 1M NV 8N 04 0303M
[T DNV IS DJUIIY 4 HOEXSLIXASE

51708 T04LNDD NDISNIL
2iH ONZ HLIM “Td ON3
01 031708 Jdd SLx00T

M9 SOONMINGD
iiM 81 0) Q30T3M
TINFLS DB IE Wzl

M43 SHONNNOT
_54IM 80 01 GITAM
Id ON3 SH Zi*SIEx0L6

Page 69



APPENDIX 1
DESIGN AND ACCESS

3.1

3.2

3.3

3.4

Design Overview

Planning Policy Statement (PPS) 1 sets out the Government's overarching planning policies
for the delivery of sustainable development. At paragraph 10 it states:

“Good design ensures attractivé, usable, durable and adaptable places and is a

_ key element in achieving sustainable development. Good design is indivisible
from good planning. Planning authorities should plan positively for the
achievement of high quality and inclusive design for all development, including
buildings, public and private spaces and wider area development schemes.
Good design should contribute positively to make places better for people.
Design which is inappropriate in its context, or which fails to take the
opportunities available for improving the character and quality of an area and
the way it functions, should not be accepted.”

The present proposal has been developed taking into account comments from Vale of White
Horse District Council officers and Environmental Agency representatives. The bridge will
include artwork that has been designed by artist Richard Farrington. The Council has
stipulated that they are keen to see the artwork as an integral part of the bridge and not
simply bolted on.

The design of the scheme was based upon several factors including the layout and location of
the site, the appearance and character of the surrounding area, the purpose of the proposed
development as a means of serving both pedestrians and cyclists and the site’s physical
opportunities and constraints. The resulting scheme, as demonstrated in this submission, is
sympathetic to its surroundings and the need to protect the appearance of the area and the
amenity of public footpath and cycle route users as well as residehts and workers emahating
from the redevelopment of the former Thames View Industrial Estate.

The aim of the proposed development is to improve the area’s accessibility and permeability
credentials and the physical appearance of the local area. The proposed development has
been designed to help increase pedestrian and cycle movements across the Abbey Stream.
Essentially, the footbridge will help promote the use of alternative modes of transport, namely
walking and cycling. Indeed the open space area to the south (Abbey grounds), designated
as Existing Urban Open Space and a Green Corridor, will also provide the ideal opportunity
for residents and workers at the mixed-use redevelopment of the adjoining Thames View
Industrial Estate the to take recreational walks.

RPS Planning 4 Thames View, Abingdon
JPK 3539 Design and Access Statement

Page 70




T

3.5

3.6

3.7

3.8

3.9

3.10

The design has been brought forward taking into account the need to provide a footbridge as
part of the approved application proposals (App. Ref: ABG/319/17-X), without overdeveloping
it or being out of keeping with its surroundings. The appearance, layout and scale of the
proposed development reflects the character of fhe surrounding area, combining the urban
characteristics from the new mixed-use redeve!bpment (former Thames View Industrial
Estate) with the historic, open amenity areas to the south (Abbey Grounds).

Context

As noted, outline and then full planning permission for a mixed-use development was
approved immediately to the north of the application site, of which this proposal forms part of.
Construction of this bridge was a specific obligation of the outline consent (Clause 3 to the
Second Schedule of the S.106 Agreement). In time, this area will represent a lively and
sustainable location with modern development comprising residential and employment uses.
In contrast, the area to the south of the application site, on the opposite side of Abbey Stream,
comprises an open amenity area, locaily referred to as Abbey grounds.

There are two other footbridges along Abbey Stream, approximately 150m east and west of
the application site. The Abbey Stream area, as shown at Appendix 1, is characterised by a
substantial amount of tree cover along its banks.

To the north, beyond Thames View, is a mixture of residential and employment development
along Jackman Close, Audlet Drive and Radley Road. To the northwest is Sherwood Avenue,
a residential area comprising a series of semi-detached and terraced dweilings. To the
southwest of the application site is a recreation area, forming part of Abbey grounds, which
includes three tennis courts. Clearly, there is a substantial amount of residential development
in the immediate area that would generate a high demand for wé|king and cycling. The Abbey
Grounds land, which is bound by Abbey Stream to the north and by the River Thames to the
south is the most convenient local amenity area for local residents and the wider town
population and attracts a considerable volume of recreational visitors. The new bridge will
further enhance accessibility to the amenity area for the local population.

Use

It is proposed, in line with the previously approved outline planning permission (ABG/319/17-

X) and its associated Section 106 Agreement, a footbridge over the Abbey Stream, that will

connect the southern edge of the new mixed-use redevelopment area of the former Thames
View Industrial Estate with the northern edge of Abbey Grounds.

As noted, there are already footpaths on the north and south sides of Abbey Stream to which
the footbridge will form an integral part of. In addition, there are two other similar footbridges
in the area. Effectively, this proposal is seeking to improve, and build on the existing, footpath
and cycle route network. This complies with Local Plan policy TR5, which seeks to improve
and create new footpaths and cycle routes along the course of the Abbey Stream.

RPS Planning 5 Thames View, Abingdon

- JPK 3539 Design and Access Statement

Page 71



3.1

3.12

3.13

3.14

3.15

3.16

3.17

3.18

Site Layout

The layout of the proposed development has been carefully designed taking into account the
need to protect the amenity of the pedestrians and cyclists, and to minimise the visual impact
on the surrounding area. - A

The layout of the footbridge is such that it will enable residents and workers that resuit from
the adjacent redevelopment of the former Thames View Industrial Estate, to cross over the
Abbey Stream to utilise the Abbey Grounds.

Scale

The scale of the proposed development has been designed to ensure pedestrians and
cyclists can use the footbridge harmoniously and in the safest manner.

The footbridge will be approximately 22 metres in length and 3.5m in width. The footbridge is
large enough to allow pedestrian and cycle movements in both direction without jeopardising
the safety of users, and it is small enough to ensure the development is not over-dominant
and uncharacteristic of the surrounding area.

Appearance

As shown at Appendix 2, Richard Farringdon (The Artist) was commissioned to design the ten -

bronze panels that have been designed as integral features of the bridge rather than simply
“bolted on”. Five panels will be incorporated into specially constructed slots beneath the
balustrades on each side of the bridge. The positioning of the panels will be spaced and off-
set such that it will be possible to view all ten of the panels as one approaches the bridge from
either side on the pathway/cycleway on the south side of Abbey Stream.

As noted by the artist, the panel designs were taken from the silver repousse work on the
handle of the ‘Abingdon Sword’, which was found in the stream. The artist has used the
decorative detail from the sword to influence the final design of the proposed bridge's side
panels. The ten panels are to be individually designed, modelled in clay and then cast in

bronze.

The footbridge’s flooring will be constructed with timber deck and finished to ensure that the
development blends well with the surrounding extensively landscaped character. The Council
also suggested the use of this material. .

Inclusive Design

The development is intended to offer an inclusive environment: one that can be used by
everyone, regardless of age, gender or disability. The principles of an inclusive environment
that will be focused on throughout the design of the footbridge will be:

* {o be easily used by as many pebple as possible without undue effort, special treatment
or separation; '

RPS Planning 6 Thames View, Abingdon
JPK 3539 Design and Access Statement

Page 72

b
Fon
)

.3

o

L.




3.19

3.20

3.21

3.22

3.23

3.24

» to offer people the freedom to choose how they access and allow them to participate
equally in all activities;

* to embrace diversity and difference;
s to be safe;

e to be legible and predictable; and

* to be of high quality.

This development has been brought forward taking into account these principles.
Site Access

The footbridge will bolster the existing footpath and cycle route network in the area, and
particularly along the Abbey Stream. It will, in line with local planning policy, provide a new
footpath and cycle route link whilst also improving the accessibility and permeability of the
area as a whole. The bridge will provide a further opportunity for pedestrians and cyclists to
cross the Abbey Stream.

On the south side of the footbridge link, the proposed development can be accessed from a
footpath that runs along the edge of Abbey Stream. On the north side, the footbridge will join
onto an existing footpath, as shown on the Proposed Site Layout drawing, that leads into the
new mixed-use development site (former Thames View Industrial Estate).

Sustainability

The redevelopment of this site accords directly with the aims of sustainability. It would help
promote the use of sustainable alternative modes of transport, namely waiking and cycling.
The appearance of the proposed development has been designed by a professional artist to
ensure there is not only a historical local context to the bridge (the sword’s handle design) but
also ensures that the bridge is unique and distinctive, improving the overall visual appearance
of the area.

The bridge will be constructed using sustainable methods that have been agreed beforehand
with the Council. Safety measures would be employed throughout the construction process to
protect both the workforce and the general public as demonstrated below.

Construction

The works required for the construction of the footbridge will involve piling using a mini-piling
rig by a specialist contractor. On the land owned by Barratt Homes this will be fenced and
signed to keep the general public away from the working area. Any arisings from the piling
works will be removed immediately to prevent any form of discharge from exterior to the
watercourse, -

RPS Planning 7 Thames View, Abingdon
JPK 3539 Design and Access Statement

Page 73



e
R

LR

CONCLUSIONS

4.1

42 "“The b:‘rfaﬁpgs'féd',development would also ensure that the Section 106 obligations for the new

4.3

4.4

45

This proposal would bring forward a well-designed piece of infrastructure and distinctive
artwork that will help improve and broaden the area's sustainability, accessibility and
permeability credentials.

mixed-use development of the former Thames View Industrial Estate are appropriately
implemented. The proposed design and artwork fully accords with what is required by both
the Council through informal pre-application discussions and the relevant obligation from the
Section 106 Agreement.

The redevelopment of that site is mostly complete. With the footbridge in place, or at least
approved by the Council, the final phases of the mixed-redevelopment can also be completed.

The design of the proposed footbridge has been prepared taking into account the appearance
and character of the surrounding area and the decorative detail found on the handle of an
ancient sword (the ‘Abingdon Sword’) that was discovered in the Abbey Stream.

The layout and scale of the proposed development would ensure that the development blends
well with its landscape surroundings, and enhances the character and appearance of the local
area. It has been carefully prepared taking into account the need to protect the amenities of
pedestrians and cyclists and will uitimately provide both a valuable pedestrian and cycle link
and important piece of distinctive artwork that has a historic local context and will serve the
local community.

RPS Planning 9 Thames View, Abingdon
JPK 3539 Design and Access Statement

Page 74



APPENDIX 2

Client: Vale of the White Horse CC, Barratt Merc:a
Location: The Foot/cycle bridgeover Abbey Stream Abingdorir iy
item: Bronze Panels

Proposal for a bridge over Priory stream EEL

Introduction

Ideas for the bridge began when | noticed a drawing of the Abingdon Sword in
the town’s museum. The real sword is on display at the Ashmoleon Museum
in Oxford and an image is included with this document. The shape and
imagery struck me as a perfect basis for a meaningful approach to creating a
bridge over Priory Stream.

| was struck by the way the handle appeared to be a miniature span and
decided to bring that idea to the guiding group. We then developed ideas for a
bridge that would incorporate images from the sword into the structure of the
bridge from the outset.

The Brief

My proposal is a response to the brief provided by Abigail Brown as it
celebrates a unique feature of Abingdons history and is a literal bridge
between past and present.

The bridge will take its users from the modern new development to the
ancient Abbey grounds. The source material is as old as the Priory grounds
and provides clues to the ancient history of the site. The materials used in the
bridge construction emphasise this with the stainless steel rigging used in the
ballustrades contrasting the patinated bronze of the panels. The subject
matter of the panels, taken from the images on the sword is typically Anglo
Saxon and provide a further contrast underlining ancient and modern aspects
of the site.

The Bronze Panels

There will be ten panels in all (330mm X 740 mm), double sided so that the
images can be seen both from inside and outside of the bridge. They will be
slotted into the vertical posts on the bridge making them impossible to remove
and an integral part of the concept/structure. They will be insulated from the
steelwork by weather-proof rubber to avoid the electrolysis that occurs
between dissimilar metals.

On close inspection of the silver repousse work on the handle of the swordis
found, amongst other things; patterns, leaves, a hunting dog, a fly, a snake
and a deer. These images will be modelled and translated into bronze and will
become panels that people can touch and wonder about. There is probably a
hunting story hinted at in the original work but it is highly likely that people will -
engage with the imagery and develop their own stories as they pause above
the running water.

Richard Farrington March 2007
This drawing is protected by the C opynaht}g'%q,lzmj 5

Dezigns and Patents Act 1983 (Section 47). You
may only downicad andéor print a copy for
consuitation pumoses, 10 compare a current
application with previcus schemas, and (o check
whather a development is being carisd out or
has been compisted in accordance with the
approved drawings. 1f you require a copy of the
drawings or othar material for any other nurpose
yeu witl naed to obtain the pricr permission of the

copyright ownpage 75



Priory Stream, Abingdon.

The design shown above is one
example of ten panels that wiil
be modelled in clay and cast in
bronze. The panels wili
measure 380mm X 740mm X
20mm thick and will slot into the
balustrade of the bridge. They
are conceived as an integral
part of the new footbridge that
will cross Priory Stream from
the new Barraft Mercia
development to the ancient
Priory gardens in Abingdon.
Designs for the panels were
taken from the silver repousse
work on the handle of the
Abingdon sword, (see right),
that was found in the stream.
The shape and visual content of
the handle has provided
inspiration for the design of the
bridge and its bronze panels as
a whole. The complete bridge
has been conceived as an
artwork that links the old and
the new.

Richard Farrington (Artist)

VALE OF v« "noE
pIsT© - e

BT 75 ¢ .

CORPC . vz PGS
SERVICES - 6

PS Planning
JPK 3539

14

Page 76

Thames View, Abingdon
Design and Access Statement

ki




APPENDIX 3
ABINGDON TOWN COUNCIL

Nigel E. Wamer, M.A.(Oxon) The Old Abbey House,
To%vcn Clerk ‘ Abbcy' Close,
Telephone: (01235) 522642 : Ahmgdur.n,.
Facsimile: (01235) 33112 0X14 33D

Email: lownclerk@abingdon.gov.uk
Website: www.abingdon.gov.uk

Ref. st/jm/pla/hood1

3™ October 2007

Mr R. Hood

Deputy Director (Planning & Community Strategy)
Vale of White Horse District Cauncil

Abbey House

Abingdon

Oxon

0X14 3JE

Dear Mr Hood,

PLANNING APPLICATION ABG/20075
FOOTBRIDGE ACROSS ABBEY STREAM,
THAMES VIEW, ABINGDON

The Planning & Highways Committee reviewad the ahove planning application and would
like to register their strongest disapproval regarding this application.

Members felt it was contrary to Policy H23 of the Adopted Local Plan 2011, as there did not
appear to be any arrangsments for the future management and maintenance of the
footbridge, and that there was no inclusion in the original application for 15% of the
residential area to be laid out as public open space. It was also felt that the Abbey
Grounds/Abbey Meadows area should not be regarded as an amenity area for thig

development. If pemitted the bridge could aiso be used as another escape route and rat
run for the public.

The committee felt that the developers wera erecting this footbridge to comply with Policy
DC4 of the Local Plan, which states that new developments shouid provide public art which
would make a significant contribution to the appearance of the scheme or the character of

the area. It was felt that in this case the form of art was not appropriate to the meaning of
the Local Plan 2011, :

sincerely,

Page 77




Agenda ltem 16

SUT/20088/2 & SUT/20088/3-LB — Mr T Elford
Demolition of existing single storey extension. Erection of a two storey extension. (Re-
submission). 39 High Street, Sutton Courtenay OX14 4AW

1.0

1.1

1.2

1.3

2.0

2.1

3.0

3.1

3.2

3.3

3.4

4.0

4.1

The Proposal

These applications seek planning permission and listed building consent for the
demolition of an existing lean-to side extension, and the construction of a two storey side
extension measuring 3.2 metres wide by 5 metres long, with an eaves height of 4 metres
and a ridge height of 6.8 metres. A further two storey element with a hipped roof projects
into the rear garden in an easterly direction, measuring 2.7 metres wide by 4 metres
long, with an eaves height of 4 metres and a ridge height of 5.5 metres. It is also
proposed to construct a single storey extension on the rear of the property with a cat
slide roof which joins onto the two storey element, measuring 2.1 metres wide by 3.8
metres long, with an eaves height of 2.3 metres and a ridge height of 4 metres. A copy
of the site plan and application drawings are at Appendix 1.

The property is Grade Il listed, and is located within Sutton Courtenay Conservation
Area.

The applications come to Committee due to objections received from Sutton Courtenay
Parish Council.

Planning History

Applications SUT/20088 and SUT/20088/1-LB for the ‘Demolition of existing single
storey extension. Erection of a two storey extension’ were withdrawn in June 2007. A
copy of these plans is at Appendix 2.

Planning Policies

Policy H24 of the adopted Vale of White Horse Local Plan allows for extensions to
existing dwellings provided various criteria are satisfactory, including; i) the impact on the
character and appearance of the area as a whole, and ii) the impact on the amenities of
neighbouring properties in terms of privacy, overlooking and overshadowing.

Policy DC9 of the Local Plan refers to the impact of new development on the amenities
of neighbouring properties and the wider environment in terms of, among other things,
loss of privacy, daylight or sunlight, and dominance or visual intrusion.

Policy HE1 relates to development within or affecting the setting of a Conservation Area,
and seeks to ensure that any such development preserves or enhances the established
character or appearance of the area.

Policy HES refers to development involving alterations, additions or extensions to listed
buildings, and seeks to ensure that any development is sympathetic to the building’s
special architectural or historic interest.

Consultations

Sutton Courtenay Parish Council objects to the proposals. A copy of the comments
received is at Appendix 3.

Page 78



4.2

4.3

4.4

4.5

4.6

5.0

5.1

5.2

5.3

The County Engineer has referred to County Council standards for parking and
turning, but concludes that “...the Local Highway Authority recognises that the extant
situation does not have any off-street parking provision or opportunity. Therefore in
this case it may be unreasonable to seek off-street car parking provision and refusal
on this basis may not be sustainable at appeal. Therefore no objection”.

One letter of objection has been received from a neighbouring property, which raises
the following points:

- The proposed extension to the side elevation will be within 8 metres of the
conservatory, (on the rear of No.58 Lady Place).

- Its oppressive nature being so close to the neighbouring property, a front
door being positioned on this side and the invasiveness of a window
positioned in the upstairs will spoil privacy and enjoyment.

- Strongly disagree with the contention that the upstairs window will not affect
the neighbouring property because of the existing boundary wall. The
boundary at the back of the property is insufficient to provide a screen. Any
windows [in the side elevation] will invade the privacy of the garden and
undoubtedly the master bedroom.

- Concerns of the property being altered to three bedrooms with no provision
for off-street parking.

The Conservation Officer has no objection to the proposal subject to conditions.
English Heritage does not wish to offer any comments on the proposal, and
recommend that the application be determined in accordance with national and local
policy guidance, and on the basis of our specialist conservation advice.

The Georgian Group has stated that they do not wish to comment on the application.

Officer Comments

The main issues in determining this application are the potential impact on neighbouring
properties, the impact on the character and appearance of the conservation area, and
the impact on the listed building’s special architectural or historic interest.

Regarding the potential impact on neighbouring properties, No 58 Lady Place, which is
located to the south of the application site, is approximately 13 metres away from 39
High Street. An existing conservatory on this property, however, means that at ground
floor level this distance is reduced. This neighbouring property is also positioned at a
higher level than 39 High Street, with a high boundary wall between the two properties.
Given the position of this property relative to the application site, it is consequently not
considered that the proposal will have a harmful impact in respect to over dominance or
overshadowing. It is proposed to have a first floor window in the south elevation of the
extension, which serves a bathroom. By ensuring the window has obscured glazing and
is limited in respect to its opening by way of condition, this window would not harm the
amenities of neighbouring properties in respect of overlooking. It is not considered that
the amenities of the adjoining property to the north would be harmed by the proposal, as
there are no windows in the north elevation to cause overlooking, the nearest element of
the scheme, which is located 2 metres off the northern boundary, is single storey thereby
not over dominating this boundary, and the two storey element does not encroach within
a 40 degree line taken from the nearest window of the adjacent property.

In terms of the impact of the proposal on the Conservation Area, the proposed extension

Page 79



54

6.0

6.1

6.2

has been set as far back from the front of the property as practically possible given the
existing chimney structure (the bottom part of which is enclosed by the existing lean-to
extension). The ridge line has also been set lower than the original house in order to
achieve some degree of subordination. Given the variety of dwellings in the vicinity, and
providing the materials used are sympathetic to the existing building it is considered that
the proposal would preserve this part of Sutton Courtenay Conservation Area.

The listed nature of the property means that any development should be sympathetic to
the building’s special architectural or historic interest. The proposal has been reduced in
scale from that originally submitted in May this year, and given the comments made by
the Conservation Officer, it is your Officer's opinion that the proposal is sympathetic to
the building. It will be important to ensure, however, that all the details (e.g. windows,
doors, joinery, etc.) are acceptable, and it is therefore recommended that a condition be
included on any permission requiring full details to be approved prior to the
commencement of work.

Recommendation

That planning permission be granted, subject to the following conditions:-
1. TL1 Time Limit — Full Application.
2.  MC2 Submission of Materials (Samples).

3. Prior to the commencement of the development hereby approved, full details of
the proposed window and door units, joinery, eaves and verges, shall be
submitted to, and approved in writing by, the District Planning Authority. The
development shall only be carried out in accordance with the approved details.

4.  Prior to the first use or occupation of the development hereby permitted, and at
all times thereafter, the proposed bathroom window in the south elevation shall
be glazed with obscured glass only and shall be fixed except for a top-hung vent
to the window which shall also be fitted and maintained with obscured glazing at
all times. Thereafter and not withstanding the provisions of the Town and
Country Planning (General Permitted Development) Order 1995 (or any order
revoking and re-enacting that order) no additional windows shall be inserted in
the north or south elevations of the development hereby permitted without the
prior grant of planning permission.

That listed building consent be granted, subject to the following conditions:-

1. TL4 Time Limit — Listed Building / Conservation Area Consent.

2.  MC2 Submission of Materials (Samples).

3. Prior to the commencement of the works hereby approved, full details of the
proposed window and door units, joinery, eaves and verges, shall be submitted

to, and approved in writing by, the District Planning Authority. The works shall
only be carried out in accordance with the approved details.

Page 80



Ordnance
Survey”

193801m

193801m

193700m

193700m

193601m 193601m
B3 . P S
Q ©

§5 § 5
Produced 26.04.2007 from the Ordnance Survey National o_-\\ o \3»_\3\6 |
Geographic Database and incorporating surveyed revision
available at this date. © Crown Copyright 2007.

=_rv \2coRB V>
Reproduction in whole or part is prohibited without the el
prior permission of Ordnance Survey. Metres
0 20 40

Ordnance Survey and the OS Symbol are registered : } —] This drawing is prelected by tho Copyright,
trademarks and OS Sitemap is a trademark of Scale 1:1250 Deslgnc and Polent, Act 1888 {Saction 47). You

Ordnance Survey, the national mapping agency
of Great Britain.

The representation of a road, track or path is no
evidence of a right of way.

The representation of features as lines is no evidence
of a property boundary.

Supplied by: Qutlet User
Serial number: 00115100
Centre coordinates: 450094 193701

Ordnance Su

www.ordnancRWSB 1

may cnly downlead andior print o copy for
consuliziicn pumozos, o compare a currant
applleatan with provisus cohomes, and o check
whethgr o dovelornmant i boing caried out or

Further information can be found on the 188 B¢ meisted In ceosordance with the
OS Sitemap Information leaflet or the ~ 8PPIOVEL i you roguire a copy of the

i matorich f27 any other purpose
you will w22 15 antain tha prior permission of the
copyrighi cwagh



APPENDIX 1

This drawing is protected by the Copyright,
Designs and Patents Act 1988 (Section 47). You

may only downicad andfor

print a copy for

consuliation purposes, to cempare a current
application with pravicus schemes, and to check

whgther a davelcpment is b
has heen comgleted in g

ging carried out or
ccordance with the

approved crawings. |f yoU raquire a copy of the

drawings or other material |
you will need to chitzin the

copyright owner,

-~
[
~ .
~ ~
~o
——
-~
b
-
-~

fer any other putposs

pricr permission of the

BLock PrLaw
Scace 1%t Sod

Page 82

. \V.%‘W%\Ew-

e



N,

el =]

'/1_

-

EX REAR ELEVATION

[N I —

EX SIDE ELEVATION

EX FRONT ELEVATION

SIDE ELEVATION

EX

|

3

o

7,
o

IIIHHII
Wmmmmm

d

-

I

=

¢

WK\

y
L]

&

i

¢

/

W

|

REAR ELEVATION

VATION

o
I
[ S IS

SIDE

FRONT ELEVATION

¥
&
5
7,2§
oF : APPENDIX 1
£ %
1k
= fsdx . "
e 4 415
Qg gg 5 & o %"E
§§§§;§g 5 ¢
IS I Z
R ~L o
%EE%E
S _
g s | z
£ f gt ]
8 | el
Iy
N "y J;W_ﬂmlmi %%
i p . ! -
/ [ I
\
- -] Uﬁ
p o [ ! "1 L
i U |
I — ]
g
B
T i 007 T 7 sﬁ(mv
l 1‘ NOB '
!4 m#ﬁm SIS g&gj: E 3
vi i 3 | 4
\ A i %} _
| ? |
]: MM : N
A ] | | o
] e e
| | o
M £
| : 1 P
ik ‘ 23
i i
D
R
et rere———— |
5
i D R
S Tl we
{ T e
I ) (¢
I ] S
,,,,,,,, 1 Z Gl
| o
o
Page 83w = =




EXISTING WALL

]

|

il

i
il

|

.....

d
39 HIGH STREET

Page 84

§§§Fg§§g§g
hoputisnie

STREET SCENE HIGH STREET

APPENDIX 1

i i
1 ey
48
1y o

CHECK ALL DI

STREE

MR T ELFO
STTTON CORTENAY .

TITLE

1:100

SCALE

SE-EET1CF1‘

0204u/




Ordnance & ™
Survey”® (N APPENDIX2

wool0g¥
wyeL0GY

w666y
wooposY

193801m

193801m

193700m

193700m

193601m

193601m

Produced 26.04.2007 from the Ordnance Survey National
Geographic Database and incorporating surveyed revision

available at this date. © Crown Copyright 2007.

Reproduction in whole or part is prohibited without the

prior permission of Ordnance Survey. 0 Mezt(;es 40

Ordnance Survey and the OS Symbol are registered e p——————— |

trademarks and OS Sitemap is a trademark of . S

Ordnance Survey, the national mapping agency Scale 1:1250

of Great Britain. X :
Supplied by: Qutlet User

Serial number: 00115100

The representation of a road, track or path is no
Centre coordinates: 450094 193701

evidence of a right of way.
The representation of features as lines is no evidence Further information can be found on the : ’
OS Ssitemap Information leaflet or the %QT LQ@@Q .

of a property boundary. Ortanes B  le
www.ordnanceﬁrmk85



BLock PLanN
ScArLe 1:50

29 M6H STREET
SOTION  covnTenpY
OxON

Page 86

APPENDIX 2

%Q"T\’Lm\‘g



MAW APPENDIX 2

m_’
—7
S

=i
d

NVRE—

UNMCHD ONTLSIXF

0025

WO&'U-VE
NZOL A
[1

ol e v

BOUDARY

BOLNDARY

0025

S

=]

5B

e

[ LYAF 12 INCH4d X2
I
[

N
L4
O LUAE NG

NO

BOUNDARY

8240

NYId 50074 151 4

TulL

AP PO NOXO--NOESMN-E-—AINTHAO3-NOE4ASL- -

o501
0031

00020

LIS NO SNOISNIWIG TN O30

H04 NOISNILX3 J3S0d0Hd

133IS HOIH 68 "QH0ST3 1 dA
. \\Ml\y\

T os

wu N] SNOISNEWIA

AR

5
[T
: m |
| 0
| w
O | | 5
. g ”1 E
S /’ k j<> m
@ / j j<> ,
EC / | = —
L 4= %
5 | %
’“ [T
%% >
U
- | | IE
Sgg% | | % —\
z—4§a< |
i ﬁ o | E
(=] ; ,_
i ; i o B
ég gg g :ﬁ — | ]
50 %
X g §j
5% g
% % g%)
SEN
A | ;




APPENDIX 3

Sutton Courtenay Parish Council

Clesk: Mts. L. A. Martin B.A. Orchard House,
‘ 90 Howard Cornish Road,
Telephone /Fax: Frilford Heath Marcham, Abingdon,

(01865 391833) Oxfordshire OX13 6PU

Miss. K. Rooke,

Planning,

Vale of White Horse District Council,
Abbey House,

Abingdon,

Oxon.

0X14 3JE

6" September, 2007

Dear Miss Rooke,

SUT/20088/2 Demolition of existing single storey extension. Erection of two storey
extension

39 High Street

For: Mr. T. Elford

The Parish Council objects to the proposals to erect such a large two storey extension at this
property. The proposals have not altered significantly from the previous application. The
existing extension is a small single storey unit. The current proposals seek to effectively
double the size of the cottage.

The row of narrow fronted cottages adds to the character of the conservation area. The current
proposal does not preserve or enhance the appearance of the area and is therefore contrary to
Policy HE1.

Reference has been made to increase the number of bedrooms from one to three. This would
bring with it an increased number of vehicles. There is no mention in the application to
increased on site parking facilities. Vehicles already park on the highway verge in this vicinity
in the High Street causing a sight line problem for vehicles emerging from Old Wallingford
Way. The lack of parking facilities is therefore of great concern.

Yours sincerely,

L.A. Martin
Clerk to the Council

Page 88



R

Sutton Courtenay

Clerk: M1s. L. A. Martin B.A.

Telephone/Fax: Frilford Heath
(01865 391833)

Miss. K. Rooke,

Planning,

Vale of White Horse District Council,
Abbey House,

Abingdon,

Oxon.

0X14 3JE

Dear Miss Rooke,

APPENDIX 3

Parish Council

Otchard House,

90 Howard Cornish Road,
Matcham, Abingdon,
Oxfordshite 0X13 6PU

6" September, 2007

SUT/20088/3-L.LB Demolition of existing single storey extension. Erection of two storey

extension
39 High Street
For: Mr. T. Elford

The Parish Council objects to the proposal for a large 2 storey extension. The proposai has
not altered significantly from the previous application. The extension needs to respect the
character and appearance of the listed building. The current proposal does not provide strong
justification for the works and has a major impact on the existing listed structure.

Its scale and form are unsympathetic to the building’s special historical interest and is therefore

contrary to policies HE4 and HES.
Yours sincerely,

( ;j'd CLV”Z{/“

L..A. Martin
Clerk to the Council

Page 89



Agenda ltem 17

KBA/20269 — Mr & Mrs Hastings
Erection of a two storey front extension. 13 Lime Grove, Southmoor, Abingdon, OX13
5DN.

1.0 The Proposal

1.1 This is an application for a two storey front extension to provide extended kitchen
facilities to the ground floor and internal alterations to rearrange the bathroom on the first
floor.

1.2  Appendix 1 is a site location plan and Appendix 2 details the elevation and floor plans.

1.3  The plans have been amended from those originally submitted. The original plans are
detailed in Appendix 3. The floor plan on the ground floor remains unchanged, whilst
the first floor is now set back to a depth of 2.2m from the depth of 3m originally
proposed. In addition, the amended location plan clarifies off street parking provision at
the property.

1.4  The application comes to Committee because of objections received from Kingston
Bagpuize with Southmoor Parish Council to the original proposal.

2.0 Planning History

2.1 1999 —conservatory to rear of property.

3.0 Planning Policies

3.1 Policies H24, DC1 and DC9 of the adopted Local Plan require all new development to
achieve a high standard of design, and not cause harm to neighbours or to the character
and appearance of the surroundings.

4.0 Consultations

41  Kingston Bagpuize with Southmoor Parish Council objected to the original proposal on
the grounds that “The proposal comes too close to the existing garage block. The 2-
storey extension would enclose the area and impact severely, both visually and through
loss of light, on neighbours in the close, especially nos 9 & 11. The development would
exacerbate parking congestion in this already restricted area. The impact on neighbours
during construction would be severe unless it is planned to demolish the wall (shown in
the photos) on the Draycott Road boundary.”

4.2 The immediate neighbour (No 11 Lime Grove) objects on the grounds of overlooking,
and both No 11 and No 9 object on the grounds of loss of light, parking, disruption, noise
and dust during construction in an already congested area. These comments are
reiterated in further submissions following receipt of the amended plans.

Page 90



4.3

5.0

5.1

5.2

5.3

6.0

6.1

The County Engineer raises no objection following clarification of the availability of a
parking space plus garage as detailed on the amended location plan.

Officer Comments

The main issues to consider in determining this application are:

i) whether the proposal would have a harmful impact on the street scene;
ii) whether the proposal would have a harmful impact on the amenities of
neighbouring properties.

No 13 Lime Grove is a semi detached house situated off a cul de sac at the end of a
small close and accessed by a shared driveway. The shared driveway serves both semi
detached properties (Nos.11 and 13). At the front of the close are two detached
properties, with No 9 situated next door to No 11. To the immediate front of Nos 11 and
13 are small garden areas and it is this area at the end of the close that the extension is
proposed. The area is not accessible for parking. Adjacent to this area is a two garage
block which, along with an additional car space to the front of each garage, provides 2 off
street spaces for each of the two semi detached properties. The proposed extension
reduces the current gap between the existing house and the garage block. The area
behind the proposal is bounded by a wall and Draycott Road, with a commercial car
service centre opposite; no access exists onto this road. It is not considered that a
refusal based on harm to the street scene could be justified.

The second issue is impact on neighbours. The amended proposal reduces the first
floor extension to a depth of 2.2m and the proposal is not now felt to have an unduly
harmful impact on No 11 Lime Grove in respect of overshadowing or over-dominance.
The proposed extension includes a ground floor kitchen window to the side elevation
which looks out towards the neighbouring front gardens and shared driveway; however,
as this is to the front there is no harmful overlooking. It is considered therefore that there
is no harmful impact on the amenities of neighbouring properties.

Recommendation

That planning permission be granted subject to the following conditions:

1. TL1 Time Limit — Full Application
2. RE1 Matching Material
3. MC20  Amended Plans

Page 91



APPENDIX 1

Project Title Date Drawing No.
Mr. & Mrs. HASTINGS As T i
Drawn Project No,
13 LIME GROVE, L cox 838
SOUTHMOOR, OX13 5DN e .
ED CLARE
Drawing Title File/’XREF-refarence Paper size/Scale
Y OCATION PLAN S38SITE 1120
Challow Design

Tel: 01235 821176  Fax: 01235 834027




APPENDIX 2

i
¢
\

m—]
nﬁll !

WEST ELEVATION

o in dout, ank

NORTH ELEVATION

FIRST FLOOR PLAN

I

EAST ELEVATION

Page 93

.O:m__oi Design
AMENOED

pCAN

PROPOSED EXTENSION AT
13 LIME GROVE, SOUTHMOOR

PLANS & ELEVATIONS
AS PROPOSED




APPENDIX 3

Alresford

- [j House

r' The |B
" 10 age

=Eh N
T oaQE E‘ I [
. ENW Date Drawing No.
AUG '07 838-5-02

- rs. HASTINGS . proiect N
rawn roject No.

L// 13 LIME GROVE, L. COX 838
SOUTHMOOR, OX13 5DN

Checked Revision

KBA /20364 | o e

e T E ;,‘O%?B File/XREF-reference
e . W j . c
07/@\ QU3 / £ul | LOCATIO C T COUN i\83aslTE
aEop 03 SEP W

OX12 8PN
Tel: 01235821176 Fax: 01235 834027

100U3(9




APPENDIX 3

SOUTH ELEVATION

]

WEST ELEVATION

T

NORTH ELEVATION

FRST FLOOR PLAN

EAST ELEVATION

Hin doubl, ask

13 LIME GROVE, SOUTHMOOR

PLANS & ELEVATIONS

~1TAS PROPOSED —

Chaltow Design

Unit 11A KBA \W,QWm 4
Home Fam o7, \0_ i3/l
e &
oxizeeN

Yol. 01236 821176 Fou: 01206 834027

D—

TUENT

Mr. & Mrs. HASTINGS

SITE/PROJECT

PROPOSED EXTENSION AT

. FILE REFERENCE _ §38-02

DATE DRAWN BY DESIGNED BY
»cmdw r,00x mungwm

ScALE
1:100 1:50

— DRAVING No.

Comey




	Agenda
	Map and Vision
	8 Forthcoming Public Inquiries and Hearings
	9 Cumnor Hill Conservation Area Œ Proposal by Cumnor Parish Council
	Appendix

	10 Enforcement Programme
	enforce173

	11 SHR/8203/2 - Erection of a new Porch and addition of First Floor to Granny Annexe.  The Pound, 67 High Street, Shrivenham. SN6 8AW
	SHR8203180

	12 SUT/11933/11 - Erection of garage block with ancillary accommodation above.  (Retrospective).  6 Abingdon Road, Sutton Courtenay, Abingdon, Oxon, OX14 4NF
	SUT11933182

	13 ABG/12963/7- A - Erection of Illuminated Signage.  11 Ock Street, Abingdon, OX14 5AL
	ABG12963183

	14 HAR/19966/1 - Demolition of shed and erection of two detached dwellings with associated garages and improvements to existing access and provision of additional parking spaces for Blenheim Terrace and Burr Cottage and to rear of Blenheim Terrace, Burr Street, Harwell OX11 0DU
	HAR19966178

	15 ABG/20075 - Erection of a Footbridge. Thames View, Abingdon, OX14 3UJ
	ABG20075174

	16 SUT/20088/2 & SUT/20088/3-LB - Demolition of existing single storey extension.  Erection of a two storey extension.  (Re-submission).  39 High Street, Sutton Courtenay
	SUT20088177

	17 KBA/20269 - Erection of a two storey front extension.  13 Lime Grove, Southmoor, Abingdon, OX13 5DN
	KBA20269179


